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NOTICE 
 
Notice is hereby given that the 31st Annual General Meeting of the Members of Amba Enterprises 
Limited will be held on Wednesday, the 23rd day of August, 2023 at 11.30 A.M through Video 
Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) facility to transact the following 
business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS:  

  
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 
Financial Year ended 31st March 2023, along with the Board of Directors Report and Auditors 
Report thereon. 
 
2. To declare Final Dividend of 0.30 paisa/ per Equity Share for the financial year 2022-23 
 
3. To appoint Mrs. Sarika Bhise (DIN:06987209), Director, who retire by rotation in 
compliance of the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter called “the 
Act”) and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 
 
4. Service of documents: 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution 
as an ordinary Resolution: 
 
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
relevant rules framed there under and other applicable provisions, upon receipt of a request 
from a member for delivery of any document through a particular mode as chosen by him, an 
amount of Rs. 5/- (five Rupees per page only) for each such page, over and above 
reimbursement of actual expenses incurred by the company, be levied as and by the way of 
fees for sending the document to him in the desired particular mode. Whereby, a document 
may be served on any member by the Company by sending it to him/her by post, by registered 
post, by speed post, by electronic mode, or any other modes as may be prescribed, consent of 
the members be and is hereby accorded to charge from the member such fees in advance 
equivalent to estimated actual expenses of delivery of the documents delivered through 
registered post or speed post or by courier service or such other mode of delivery of documents 
pursuant to any request by the shareholder for delivery of documents, through a particular 
mode of service mentioned above provided such request along with requisite fees has been 
duly received by the Company at least 10 days in advance of dispatch of documents by the 
Company to the shareholder; 
 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the estimated fee for delivery of the document shall be paid 
by the member in advance to the company, before dispatch of the documents 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution the Board of 
Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, 
matters and things as may be necessary, proper or desirable to give effect to the resolution. 

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 
5. To consider and, if thought fit, approve the appointment of M/s MASD & Co. as the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of 32nd AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2024 
and to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any 
statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in 
force), M/s MASD & Co. (Firm Registration No. 146249W), be and are hereby appointed as 
the Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill casual vacancy caused by resignation of M/s. 
Bhavesh & Associates (Firm Registration No. 120939W), and  to hold office for a first term of 
one year from the conclusion of 31st Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 32nd  
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the calendar year 2024, on such 
remuneration (including fees for certification) and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses for 
the purpose of audit as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company, on the 
recommendation of the Audit Committee.  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 
authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to 
give effect to this 
 
 
6. Increase in Borrowing Limits for the purpose of business of the Company: 
  
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the Special resolution passed by the Members of the 
Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2021 and pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force, and the 
Articles of Association of the Company, consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded 
to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term 
shall be deemed to include any Committee of the Board), to borrow any sum or sums of 
money from time to time at its discretion, for the purpose of the business of the Company, 
from any one or more Banks, Financial Institutions and other Persons, Firms, Bodies 
Corporate, notwithstanding that the monies to be borrowed together with the monies already 
borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s 
Bankers in the ordinary course of business) may, at any time, exceed the aggregate of the 
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paid-up share capital of the Company and its free reserves (that is to say reserves not set 
apart for any specific purpose), subject to such aggregate borrowings not exceeding the 
amount which is Rs.100 crores (rupees hundred crores only) over and above the aggregate 
of the paid-up share capital of the Company and its free reserves (that is to say reserves not 
set apart for any specific purpose) and that the Board be and is hereby empowered and 
authorised to arrange or fix the terms and conditions of all such monies to be borrowed from 
time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise as it may, in its absolute 
discretion, think fit. 
  
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board 
be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its 
absolute discretion deem necessary, proper, or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty, 
doubt that may arise in respect of the borrowing(s) aforesaid and further to do all such acts, 
deeds and things and to execute all documents and writings as may be necessary, proper, 
desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 
 
7. Creation of security on the properties of the Company, both present and future, in 
favour of lenders: 
  
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Meeting of Board 
And its Power), 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for 
time being in force) and the Articles of Associations of the Company and subject to such other 
approvals as may be required, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby 
accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” 
which term shall include any committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers 
conferred on the Board by this Resolution) to mortgage and/or to create charge in any 
manner, on all or any of the immovable and/or moveable assets including outstanding 
monies, receivables, claims, bills, documents, contracts, engagements, securities, investments 
and rights of the Company both present and future of the Company  for securing any loan 
obtained or as may be obtained from any Bank or any Consortium of Banks or Financial 
Institutions or funds or any person or body(ies) together  with interest, cost, charges, 
expenses and other monies payable by the Company or to create the charge to secure any 
loan taken by any other entities/body corporate on such terms and conditions as the Board 
may deem fit in the interest of the Company provided that the total amount at any point of 
time so secured/mortgage shall not exceed the limit as approved under Section 180(1)(c) of 
the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized and empowered to 
arrange or settle the terms and conditions on which all such monies are to be borrowed from 
time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as it may think fit 
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and to do all such acts, deeds and things, to execute all such documents, instruments and 
writings as may be required 
 
8. To Grant Intercorporate Loans and Investment  
 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Companies (Meetings of 
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof for the time being in force) and the Articles of Association of the Company and subject 
to such approvals, sanctions and consents (hereinafter referred to as the “Approvals”) as may 
be required from such authorities and institutions or bodies and such conditions as may be 
prescribed by any of them while granting such approval, which may be agreed to, in its sole 
discretion, by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” 
which term shall be deemed to include any Committee(s) constituted / to be constituted by 
the Board to exercise its powers including powers conferred by this resolution and/or by 
duly authorized persons thereof for the time being exercising the powers conferred on the 
Board by this resolution), consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded 
to the Board to make loan to any person or other body corporate to give guarantee or provide 
security in connection with a loan taken by subsidiaries / associates or any person or other 
body corporate; and to acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise securities of 
anybody corporate on such terms and conditions as the Board, may, in its absolute discretion 
deem fit, notwithstanding the fact that the aggregate of the investments, so far made, or 
securities so far provided, loan/guarantee so far given by the Company along with the 
proposed investments which exceeds 60% of the paid up capital and free reserves and 
securities premium account or 100% of its free reserves and securities premium account, 
whichever is higher, provided that the maximum amount of investment made or loan/ 
guarantee given / security provided by the Company shall not exceed the sum of Rs. 25 
Crores (Rupees Twenty Five Crores only). 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board 
of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to execute all such documents, 
instruments and writings as may be required and to take all such steps and actions and give 
such directions as may be in its absolute discretion deem necessary and to settle any question 
that may arise in this regard.”  
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9.  To approve material related party transaction limits with Shiv Shakti Enterprises: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution:  

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“Act”) read with the applicable rules issued under the Act(including any statutory 
modification(s)or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), Regulation 23 and other 
applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company’s Policy on “Materiality of 
Related Party Transactions and also on dealing with Related Party Transactions” and all 
other applicable laws and regulations, as amended, supplemented or re-enacted from time 
to time, and pursuant to the consent of the Audit Committee and the consent of the Board of 
Directors of the Company, the approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby 
accorded to the Company to enter into contract(s)/arrangement(s)/transaction(s) with Shiv 
Shakti Enterprises  a related party of the Company, for effecting Purchasing Material for an 
amount not exceeding in the aggregate 40,000,00,00 (Forty Crores Rupees),  financial year, 
for 2023-2024, provided that the said transactions are entered into/ carried out  and on such 
terms and conditions as may be considered appropriate by the Board of Directors (including 
any authorised Committee thereof);  

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (which includes any 
Committee of the Board) be and are hereby authorized to do all necessary acts, deeds, things 
and execute all such documents, undertaking as may be necessary in this regard from time 
to time to give effect to the above resolution. 

10.      Appointment of Mrs. Dhruvi Rajendra Sanghavi (DIN: 10250238), as an Independent 
Director of the Company:  

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: “ 
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule 
IV and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made 
thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time 
being in force) and the applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mrs. Dhruvi Rajendra Sanghavi (holding DIN: 10250238 ) 
who was appointed as an Additional Director in the category of Independent Director of the 
Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 22nd  July, 2023(As the DIN allotted as 
on 22.07.2023) and who holds office until the date of this Annual General Meeting in terms 
of Section 161 of the Companies Act 2013, in respect of whom Company has received 
declaration that she meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and a Notice in writing from a Member under Section 160 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 proposing her candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby 
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation for a 
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period of five consecutive years commencing from 22nd July, 2023 to 21st July, 2028, as per the 
approval and recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board 
of Directors of the Company.  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT The Board of Directors of the Company, be and is hereby 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, 
desirable, or expedient to give effect to this resolution. 
 
11. To approve increase in remuneration of Mr. Ketan Mehta, Managing Director of the 
Company: 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution 
as a Special Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee & Audit Committee and pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198 and 
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including rules, 
notifications, any statutory modification, amendment or re-enactment thereof for the time 
being in force and as may be enacted from time to time) read with Schedule V of the said act, 
and such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of such authorities and/or agencies as 
may be required in this regard and subject to the provisions of the Articles of Association of 
the Company, approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the revision in the 
remuneration of Mr. Ketan Mehta (DIN: 01238700), Managing Director of the Company on 
following terms & conditions as agreed between the Directors  and Mr. Ketan Mehta for a 
period of  one year with effect from 1st April, 2023 For FY 2023-24. 
 

PARTICULARS AMOUNT 

Term  One year 

Basic Salary 1,40,00,000 / per annum 

Variable Pay As may be decided by the Board from 
time to time.  

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT where in any Financial Year during the tenure of the said 
Managing Director, if the Company has no profits or profits are inadequate, the aforesaid 
remuneration or remuneration as may be approved by the Board of Directors of the 
Company from time to time shall be paid as minimum remuneration.” 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT any of the Directors and the Company Secretary of the 
Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and 
things, as they may in their absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and settle 
any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in the said regard.” 
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12. To approve increase in remuneration of Mrs. Sarika Bhise, Director and Chief Financial 
Officer of the Company: 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution 
as an Special Resolution:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198, 203 and Schedule V 
to the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration to Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) 
or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and Rules made there under to the extent 
applicable, on the recommendation of Audit Committee , Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee and such other approvals as required, consent of the shareholders be and is 
hereby accorded for revision in payment of remuneration amounting to Rs. 20,00,000/- per 
annum for FY 2023-2024 with effect from 1st April, 2023 to Mrs. Sarika Bhise, Director (DIN: 
- 06987209) and Chief Financial Officer of the company  for a period of  one year, provided 
that such variation or increase is with in specified limit as under the relevant provisions of 
Section 196, 197 and Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 on the such terms and conditions 
of revision of remuneration as mentioned below:- 
 

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT 

1. BASIC SALARY 20,00,000/- per annum  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and the Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee be and is hereby authorised to vary or increase the remuneration specified above 
from time to time to the extent the Board of Directors may deem appropriate, provided that 
such variation or increase, is within specified limit as the case may be, as specified under the 
relevant provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 
subject to any amendment in the provisions of the aforesaid sections.  

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, any of the 
Director of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and 
things as they may in their absolute discretion deem necessary, expedient, usual and proper 
in the best interest of the Company.” 

By Order of the Board 

For Amba Enterprises Limited 
 
___________ 
Ketan Mehta 
Managing Director 
(DIN: 01238700) 
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Date: 18/07/2023  
Registered Office: 
Sector No 132, H N 1/4/1,  
Premraj Industrial Estate Shed No B-2 3 4, 
Dalviwadi, Pune 411041 
 
 

Notes:  

1.In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its 
circular nos. 14/2020, 17/2020 and 11/2022 dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and December 28, 2022 
respectively, in relation to “Clarification on passing of ordinary and special resolutions by companies 
under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder on account of the threat posed by COVID-
19”, circular no. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 in relation to “Clarification on holding of annual general 
meeting (AGM) through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM)” and Circular no. 
02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and Circular no. 03/2022 dated May 05, 2022 in relation to “Clarification 
on holding of annual general meeting (AGM) through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means 
(OAVM)” (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) and Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) 
vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020 in relation to “Additional 
relaxation in relation to compliance with certain provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015 – COVID-19 pandemic” and circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ 
CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021 and SEBI/HO/CFD/ CM2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 in 
relation to “Relaxation from compliance with certain provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 due to the COVID -19 pandemic” and SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-
RACPOD1/P/ CIR/2023/001 dated January 5, 2023 (collectively referred to as “SEBI Circulars”) permitted 
the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC/ OAVM, without the physical presence 
of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the AGM 
of the members of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM. The registered office of the Company 
shall be deemed to be the venue for the AGM.  

2.  Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 a member entitled to attend and vote at 
the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need 
not be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held through VC/ OAVM pursuant 
to the aforesaid MCA circulars, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. 
Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the 
AGM and hence, the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.  

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the 
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in 
the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made 
available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large 
Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional 
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors 
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etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served 
basis. 
4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for 
the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

5. The Company has fixed cut off 16/08/2023 and  Book Closure from 17/08/2023 TO 23/08/2023 for 
determining entitlement of members to final dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, if 
approved at the AGM. 
 
6. If the final dividend, as recommended by the Board of Directors, is approved at the AGM, payment of 
such dividend subject to deduction of tax at source will be made on or after August 31, 2023 to all 
Beneficial Owners in respect of shares held in dematerialized form as per the data as may be made 
available by the National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”) and the Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited (“CDSL”), collectively “Depositories”, as of end of day on August 23, 2023 
 
6. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 
17/08/2023 to 23/08/2023 in connection with the Annual General Meeting.  
 

7. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) 
with respect to Item Nos. 5 to 12 of the Notice is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice. 

8. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated submission of Permanent 
Account Number (“PAN”) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 
physical form are requested to submit their PAN details to the Company / RTA. Members 
holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to submit their PAN to their respective DP . 

9. Since the AGM is being held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 
The deemed venue for the AGM will be the Registered Office of the Company.  

10. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail 
address, telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power 
of attorney, etc., to their DPs if the shares are held by them in electronic form 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING 
GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on Saturday 19th August, 2023 at 9.00 A.M. and ends on 
Tuesday, 22nd August, 2023 at 5.00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by 
NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / 
Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e., 16/08/2023, may cast their vote 
electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-
up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 16th August 2023. 
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How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 
below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode 

 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given 
below: 

Type of 
shareholder
s 

 Login Method 

 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial 
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ 
section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and 
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see 
e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to 
e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 
name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider 
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 
 

2. If you are not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online 
for IDeAS Portal” or click   at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 
 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 
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Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will 
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 
the meeting.  
 

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App 
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below 
for seamless voting experience. 

.  
 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login 
through their user id and password. Option will be made available 
to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The 
URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to 
see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting 
service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistratio
n 
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Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 
demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com 
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After 
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective 
ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress. 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat 
mode) login 
through 
their 
depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL for e-Voting 
facility.  upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on 
e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site after 
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 
issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022-48867000/022-
24997000  

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 
23058738 or 022-23058542-43  

 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding 
securities in physical mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
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1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 
is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP 
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 
i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 
and Client ID is 12****** then your user 
ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and 
EVEN is 124700 then user ID is 
124700001*** 

 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  
 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 
password to login and cast your vote. 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve 
the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 
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‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will 
force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, 

your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace 
the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and 
open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to 
open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits 
of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical 
form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have 
forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send 

a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting 
on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which 

you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN (AMBA ENTERPRISE LIMITED) ” of company for which you wish to cast 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting your vote during the General 
Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under 
“Join General Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 
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4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 
“Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on 
the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 
vote. 

 
General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. 
with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized 
to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to ambaltd@gmail.com  with a copy marked to 
evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, 
you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset 
Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 
section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30  
or send a request to at evoting@nsdl.co.in  

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions 
set out in this notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy 
of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
ambaltd@gmail.com 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID 
or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 
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scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to ambaltd@gmail.com. If you are an Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login 
method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual 
meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for 
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to 
vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 
Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID 
correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE 
AS UNDER:- 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned 
above for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM 
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and 
are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system 
in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the 
facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for 
Remote e-voting. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through 
the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above 
for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of 
“VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General meeting” menu against company name. 
You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. 
The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN 
(124700 )of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have 
the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may 
retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice 
to avoid last minute rush. 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 

avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 

Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi 
or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting 
may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 10 days 
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prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, 
mobile number at ambaltd@gmail.com. The shareholders who do not wish to speak 
during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 10 days prior to 
meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile 
number at ambaltd@gmail.com. These queries will be replied to by the company suitably 
by email.  

6. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to 
express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 

7. Register of Members and Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from 
the 17/08/2023 to 23/08/2023 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General 
Meeting. 

8. The Company has been maintaining, inter alia, the following statutory registers at its 
registered office i) Register of contracts or arrangements in which directors are interested 
under section 189 of the Act. ii) Register of directors and key managerial personnel and 
their shareholding under section 170 of the Act. In accordance with the MCA Circulars, 
the said registers will be made accessible for inspection through electronic mode and shall 
remain open and be accessible to any member during the continuance of the meeting. 

 
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013. 
 
Item no. 5 
 
M/s. Bhavesh & Associates (Firm Registration No. 120939W), were appointed as the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company by the Members at their 30th Annual General Meeting held on 30th 
September, 2022 for a period of 5 (five) years to hold office until the conclusion of the 35th Annual 
General Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2027. Due to increased professional pre-
occupation in other assignments M/s. Bhavesh & Associates, Chartered Accountants, expressed 
their inability to continue as Statutory Auditors of the Company and resigned with effect from 
18th July, 2023. The resignation of M/s. Bhavesh & Associates, Chartered Accountants, has 
resulted in casual vacancy in the office of Statutory Auditors. Pursuant to section 139(8) of the 
Act, the casual vacancy caused by resignation of the auditors can be filled by the Board and shall 
also be approved by the Members within 3 (three) months of recommendation of the appointment 
by the Board. Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors at 
its meeting held on 18th July, 2023 has approved the appointment of M/s MASD & Co. (Firm 
Registration No. 146249W),, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill 
the casual vacancy caused due to resignation of M/s. Bhavesh & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company. M/s MASD & Co. (Firm Registration No. 
146249W), have conveyed their consent to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company and 
confirmed that the appointment if made would be within the limits specified under Section 141(3) 
(g) of the Act and they are not disqualified to be appointed as Statutory Auditors in terms of the 
provisions of the proviso to Section 139(1) and Section 141(3) of the Act and the provisions of The 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. M/s MASD & Co. (Firm Registration No. 
146249W),,, Chartered Accountants appointed as Statutory Auditors for a first term of  one year, 
M/s MASD & Co. (Firm Registration No. 146249W),,, Chartered Accountants  having a 10 years 
of experience in India providing audit, tax and advisory services.  
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The Firm is registered and empanelled with The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The 
Board, accordingly, recommends the resolution as set out in Item No. 5 of the Notice by way of 
an ordinary resolution for approval of members of the Company. 
 
The proposed fees for the said appointment will be Rs.3,00,000/- (Rupees Three Lakhs) 
(Excluding of taxes and including reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses at actuals) for 
statutory audit per year which is same as the fees paid to the existing retiring auditors of the 
Company. 
 
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are concerned or interested, 
financially or otherwise, in the Resolution set out in Item No. 5 of the Notice. 
 
Item No. 6 & 7:  
 
In order to meet the future requirements of funds, which may arise on account of the 
plans/programs/business, the Company may require further loans/borrowings from time to time 
from financial institutions, banks, and other entities. Further, to secure such borrowings, the 
Company may be required to create charge/mortgage/hypothecation on all or any of its movable 
and/or immovable assets, both present and future as may be required from time to time. 
 
In terms of the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) &180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Company needs to take approval of members of the Company for increasing the borrowing 
powers and authority to create charge / mortgage on the assets of the Company to secure such 
borrowings from financial institutions, banks, and other entities from time to time, Hence it is 
proposed to take your approval for a limit upto Rs. 100 Crores. 
 
The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the Special Resolution as set out at Item No. 6 
& 7 of the Notice for your approval. 
 
None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are 
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the passing of the Resolution. 
 
 
Item No 8 : 
 
As per the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company, without approval 
of the shareholders by passing a Special Resolution, cannot give any loan to any person or other 
body corporate/give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan taken by it or 
other body corporate or person or acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, 
securities of anybody corporate exceeding) 
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1) Sixty per cent of its paid up capital, free reserves and securities premium account; or 
2) One hundred per cent of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is 

more. 
 
Your Company has embarked upon a growth path and is constantly reviewing opportunities for 
expansion of its business operations either directly or through its subsidiaries / joint ventures / 
associate companies and therefore it may require to provide financial support to meet long term 
and working capital requirements by way of loan(s) and/or guarantee(s) and/or security(ies) / 
investment in securities of such subsidiaries / joint ventures / associate companies / other bodies 
corporate. 
 
It is, therefore, proposed that the Board of Directors of the Company be authorized to invest by 
way of subscription and/or purchase of securities, grant of loan(s), giving of guarantee(s) and/or 
providing of security (ies) for an amount not exceeding Rs. 25 Crores (Twenty Five Crore)  from 
time to time in/to one or more of the persons/entities i.e. subsidiaries / joint ventures / associate 
companies / other bodies corporate. The source of funds for making these investments would be 
surplus funds generated by the Company through operations or from such other sources as the 
Board may deem appropriate. Since the above investments, loans, guarantees and/or securities 
proposed together with the loans and investments already made, guarantee and securities 
already given may exceed the limit as specified in Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Companies (Meetings of Board & its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Rule 22 of Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, approval of the members is required for the 
same. 
The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the Special Resolution as set out at Item No. 08 
of the Notice for your approval. 
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are 
concerned or interested in the said resolution. 
 
Item No. 9 

The Provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended by the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)(Sixth Amendment) 
Regulations,2021,effective April,2022, mandates prior approval of shareholders of listed entity by 
means of an special resolution for all material related party transactions, even if such transactions 
are in the ordinary course of business of concerned company and at an arm’s length basis. 
Effective from April 1,2022, a Transaction with a related party shall be considered as material if 
the transaction(s) to be entered into, either individually or taken together with previous 
transactions during a financial year, whether directly and or through its subsidiary (ies),exceed(s) 
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Rs. 1000 Crore, or 10% of annual consolidated turnover as per last audited financial statements of 
the listed entity, whichever is lower. 

Further, in accordance with the said regulation, a related party transaction that has been 
approved by the audit committee of the listed entity prior to April 1, 2023 which continues 
beyond such date and becomes material as per the revised materiality threshold shall be placed 
before the shareholders in the first general meeting held after April 1, 2023.  

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Company, propose to enter into certain related party 
transaction(s) as mentioned below, on mutually agreed terms and conditions, and the aggregate 
of such transaction(s), are expected to cross the applicable materiality thresholds as mentioned 
above. Accordingly, as per the SEBI Listing Regulations, prior approval of the Members is being 
sought for all such arrangements / transactions proposed to be undertaken by the Company. All 
the said transactions shall be in the ordinary course of business of the Company on arm length 
basis. The Audit Committee has, on the basis of relevant details provided by the management, as 
required by the law, at its meeting held on 12th August, 2022, reviewed and approved the said 
transaction(s), subject to approval of the Members, while noting that such transaction shall be 
arms’ length basis and in the ordinary course of business of the Company. Information pursuant 
SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/662 dated November 22, 2021. 

Sr 
No 

Description Details 

1. Name of the Related Party Shiv Shakti Enterprises 

 

2. Type of transaction Purchase Material 

3. Name of Director(s) or Key Managerial Personnel who is 
related, if any 

 Managing Directors 
daughter is the partner of 
Shiv Shakti Enterprises 

3. Material terms and particulars of the proposed transaction Terms and conditions are based 
on the contracts which inter alia 
include the rates which are 
based on prevailing market price 
and commercial terms as on the 
date of entering into the 
contract(s) 

4. Tenure of the proposed transaction (s) 2023-24 

5. Value of the proposed transaction (s) (not to exceed) 40 Crores 
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6. Percentage of annual turnover Approx. considering FY 2022-
23 as the immediately preceding financial year 

18.33 % of Annual Turnover of 
immediately preceding financial 
year (2021-22) which is Rs. 
218,12,85,857.07. 

7. Details of the transaction relating to any loans, inter-
corporate deposits, advances or investments made or given 
by the listed entity or its subsidiary 

Not Applicable 

8. Justification as to why the RPT is in the interest of the 
Company. 

Business Purpose 

9. Copy of the valuation or other external party report, if any 
such report has been relied upon. 

Not Applicable 

10. Any other information that may be relevant  Nil 

Except Mr. Ketan Mehta Managing Director,) none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of 
the Company or any of their relatives, are concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the above 
proposed resolution 

Item No. 10 

Mrs. Dhruvi Rajendra Shanghvi is a Commerce Graduate. She Worked as a customer relationship 
management (CRM) with Tata Motors for a Period of 1(One) years and Powder pack chem as a 
Sales Executive for a Period of 3(Three) years. She is having a vast Experience in the field of Sales 
& Marketing.  

In the opinion of the Board, Mrs. Dhruvi Rajendra Shanghvi fulfills the conditions specified in 
the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules made there under and the Listing Agreement entered into 
with the Stock Exchanges for being appointed as an Independent Director. The Company has 
received from Mrs. Dhruvi Rajendra Shanghvi a declaration to the effect that she meets the criteria 
for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Mrs. Dhruvi Rajendra 
Shanghvi does not hold directorship in any other Company. The Company has made available a 
copy of the Letter of Appointment, as approved by the Board, of Mrs. Dhruvi Rajendra Shanghvi 
as an Independent Director, setting out the terms and conditions, electronically at the website of 
the Company at www.ambaltd.com Except Mrs. Dhruvi Rajendra Shanghvi, being an appointee, 
none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their respective 
relatives, may be deemed to be concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the 
Resolution. Mrs. Dhruvi Rajendra Shanghvi does not hold any Equity Share in her own name or 
in the name of any other person on a beneficial basis. The Board considers that she is expert in 
Sales & Marketing and possesses relevant expertise and experience which would be of immense 
benefit to the Company. Accordingly, the Board commends the Resolution for approval of the 
members as an Ordinary Resolution. 
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Item No. 11 
 
To approve increase in remuneration of Mr. Ketan Mehta, Managing Director of the Company: 
 
Mr. Ketan Mehta, was re- appointed and designated as Managing Director of the Company by 
the Board on April 01, 2021 for a period of 5 years. 
 
Further, considering the contribution of Mr. Ketan Mehta and the progress made by the Company 
under his leadership and guidance and as per the recommendation of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, the Board at its Meeting held on 18th July, 2023 approved the revision 
in the remuneration of Mr. Ketan Mehta for the current year effective from  1st April ,2023 on 
terms and conditions enumerated in the Resolution. 
 
Pursuant to Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, the revised 
remuneration of Mr. Ketan Mehta as decided by the Board on 18th July, 2023 is required to be 
approved by the Members at their meeting due to inadequacy of profits. 
 
It is hereby confirmed that the Company has not committed any default in respect of any of its 
debts or interest payable thereon for a continuous period of 30 days in the preceding financial 
year and in the current financial year. 
 
It is submitted that based on the projections, the overall managerial remuneration may exceed 
the limits Specified in Sec. 197 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Members are requested to 
consider the revision in remuneration of Mr. Ketan Mehta, Managing Director of the Company. 
 
Pursuant to Clause (iv) of Section II of Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 the following 
Statement is given: 

I. General Information 

(1) Nature of industry:  

(2) Date or expected date of commencement of 
commercial production: 

N.A.  

(3) In case of new companies, expected date of 
commencement of activities as per project approved 
by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus: 

N.A.  

(4) Financial performance based on given indicators: 

 

Performance for F.Y. 2022-2023 

1. Gross Revenue: 
2184729212.37 

2. Profit after Tax: 47277088.68 
3. EPS: 3.73 

(5) Foreign investments or collaborations, if any: N.A.  
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II. Information about the appointee 

(1) Background details:  Mr. Mehta is an experienced 
professional with more than 30 
years of experience in the industry.  

(2) Past remuneration:  The remuneration drawn by Mr. 
Ketan Mehta during the past one 
year i.e.  2022-23 is as follows: 

  Particulars  Amount  

Basic Salary  1,36,50,000/- 

   

(3) Recognition or awards N.A.  

(4) Job profile and his suitability He has been part of the group for 
the last 30 years and have lead 
successful growth of the business 

(5) Remuneration proposed As mentioned in the Resolution 
stated above 

(6) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to 
industry, size of the company, profile of the position 
and person (in case of expatriates the relevant details 
would be with respect to the country of his origin): 

Considering the responsibility 
shouldered by him of the enhanced 
business activities of the Company, 
proposed of is commensurate with 
Industry standards and Board level 
positions held in similar sized and 
similarly positioned businesses. 

 Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the 
company, or relationship with the managerial 
personnel, if any. 

Managing Director of the Company  

III. Other Information 

(1) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits: The proposed remuneration is not 
falling within the limits specified 
under Section 197 of the Companies 
Act. However, the same is in line 
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with the Industry Standards for 
managerial personnel falling under 
the same cadre. 

(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for 
improvement: 

N.A.  

(3) Expected increase in productivity and profits in 
measurable terms: 

N.A.  

 

Based on Financial Results of the Company for year ended 31st March,2023 and other relevant 
factors including prevailing market conditions, the Company may not have adequacy of Profits 
in the Financial Year 2022-23 ending 31st March 2023. It is therefore considered desirable approval 
of Members by way of Special Resolutions for payment of minimum remuneration to the said 
Managing Directors for FY 2023-24 as well, in case the Company has inadequacy of Profits for 
that year.  

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the relevant rules made 
thereunder, consent of members is being sought by way of a Special Resolution. 
 
Except Mr. Ketan Mehta, none of the promoters, directors, key managerial personnel and their 
relatives is considered to be concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in the Resolution. 
 
The Board of Directors recommend passing of the Special Resolution at Item No. 11 of the Notice. 
 
Item No. 12 
 
To approve increase in remuneration of Mrs. Sarika Bhise, Director and Chief Financial 
Officer of the Company: 
 
Mrs. Sarika Bhise was regularised as Director of the Company i.e. 30th September, 2014 and 
appointed as CFO from 20th April, 2019. She has been carrying out various responsibilities of the 
company as Director and Chief Financial Officer. In view of the same and to bring her 
remuneration at par with industry standards, it is proposed to increase her remuneration.  

As per the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board at its 
Meeting held on July 18th , 2023 approved the increase in the remuneration payable to Mrs. Sarika 
Bhise the Executive Director and CFO of the Company for the financial year 2023-24 as well. 

The details of the revised remuneration payable is given in the resolution set forth at item no 12 
of the notice. In accordance with Section 196, 197 read with Schedule V (as amended) and 
applicable rules under the Companies Act, 2013, the approval of the members is being sought for 
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the said increase in remuneration payable to Mrs. Sarika Bhise. The remuneration payable falls 
within the limits specified under Schedule V (as amended). 

Pursuant to the amended provisions of Section 197 (3) of the Act read with Schedule V thereto, if 
in any Financial Year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, it can pay 
remuneration to its Directors in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V to the Act i.e. not 
exceeding the limits specified under Item (A) of Section II of Part II of the said Schedule: provided 
that the remuneration in excess of above limits may be paid if the resolution passed by the 
Members is a Special Resolution. 

Except Mrs. Sarika Bhise, none of the promoters, directors, key managerial personnel and their 
relatives is considered to be concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in the Resolution. 

The Board of Directors recommend passing of the Special Resolution at Item No. 12 of the Notice. 
 
 
By Order of the Board 

For Amba Enterprises Limited 
 
___________ 
Ketan Mehta 
Managing Director 
(DIN: 01238700) 
 
Date: 18/07/2023  
Registered Office: 
Sector No 132, H N 1/4/1,  
Premraj Industrial Estate Shed No B-2 3 4, 
Dalviwadi, Pune 411041 
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BOARD’S REPORT 

Dear Members, 

Your directors present the Thirty First Annual Report of the Company together with the audited 
financial statements for the financial year ended March 31st, 2023. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

The financial performance of the Company is as follows: 

Particulars Financial Year 

2022-23 

Financial Year 

2021-22 

Revenue from operations 2181285857.07 2195161576.54 

Other Income 3443355.30 3830209.51 

Total Income 2184729212.37 2198991786.05 

Expenditure (excluding depreciation) 2114746875.49 2108123029.2 

Depreciation 6038542.16 5091204.98 

Total Expenditure 2120785417.65 2113214234.18 

Profit / (Loss) before Tax 63943794.73 85777551.87 

Tax 16936911 21939773 

Deferred Tax -270204.95 -158420 

Profit / (Loss) after tax 47277088.68 63996198.91 

Earnings per share (Basic) 3.73 5.05 

Earnings per share (Diluted) 3.73 5.05 

 

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE 

During the year under review, your Company has earned income of Rs 2184729212.37 including 
other income as compared to Rs. 2198991786.05 in the previous financial year. The Net Profit after 
tax was Rs. 47277088.68/- against the Net Profit of Rs 63996198.91/- in the previous financial year 
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DIVIDEND: 

We recommend a final dividend at the rate of 6% of total equity share capital (i.e. Rs. 0.30 paise 
per equity shares of Rs.5 each) for the year ended 31st March, 2023. 
 
SHARE CAPITAL 

During the year under review, there were no changes in the Share Capital of the Company. 

TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVES 

The Board has not decided to transfer any General Reserves for the year under review. 

DEPOSITS 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and as such, no amount on account 
of principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as at March 31, 2023.                

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 

The details of loans, guarantees, investments and security, as required under the provisions of 
section 186 of the Act are provided in the note no. 5 & note No.6 forming part of the Financial 
Statements, which forms part of this Annual Report. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION 
OF THE COMPANY 
 
During the year under review, there have been no material changes and commitments affecting 
the financial position of the Company. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 
OR TRIBUNALS 
During the year under review, there were no significant material orders passed by the Regulators 
or Courts or Tribunal which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future 
operations. 

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS 

Disclosure with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as required under 
Section 197 of the Companies Act and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 is given in ANNEXURE – I 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY 
 
In accordance with the requirements of the section 135 of the Companies Act,2013, the Company 
has a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, the terms of reference and other details of 
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which are provided in the corporate governance report. The CSR Policy has been framed and 
posted on the website of the company, www.ambaltd.com. 
 
As required by Section 134(3)(o) of the Companies Act,2013 and rule 9 of the Companies 
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules,2014. Annual Report on CSR activities is annexed as 
“Annexure-II” and forms integral part of this report. 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

In terms of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act,2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules,2014. The Annual Return of the Company is available on the website 
of the Company at the weblink https://www.ambaltd.com/index.php/investor-relation/12-
annual-return 
 
AUDITORS: 
 

1.Statutory Auditors 

In accordance with the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s. Bhavesh & 
Associates., Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to 
hold office for a period of 5 years i.e. from the conclusion of the 30th Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) of the Company held on 30th September, 2022 up to the conclusion of the 35th AGM of 
the Company. Bhavesh & Associates existing statutory auditors has resigned from post of 
statutory auditor due to his pre-occupation in other assignments before Completion his term. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company places on record its appreciation for the services rendered 
by M/s. Bhavesh & Associates, Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of the Company. 
 
Pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company 
at their meeting held on 18th July, 2023 proposed and recommended to the members of the 
Company, appointment of M/s MASD & Co. (Firm Registration No. 146249W),as the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company to hold office for a period of one year from the conclusion of 31st  
Annual General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of 32nd  Annual General Meeting of 
the Company for first term, in place of resigning statutory Auditors. The Company has also 
received written consent and eligibility certificate from M/s MASD & Co., Chartered Accountants 
under Section 141 of the Act. M/s MASD & Co. also holds peer review certificate issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The resolution for the appointment of M/s MASD & 
Co., Chartered Accountants, as statutory auditors of the Company has been placed at the ensuing 
AGM for approval of members of the Company. 
  
2. Auditors’ Report 
 
The Auditors’ Report on the audited standalone financial statements of the Company for the year 
ended 31st March, 2023 issued by M/s. Bhavesh & Associates, Statutory Auditors of the 
Company forms part of this Annual Report. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any 
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qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimer. In terms of the provisions of Section 
143(12) of the Act, no frauds have been reported by the Statutory Auditors in their report for the 
year under review. Notes to the Financial Statements are self-explanatory and do not call for any 
further comments. 
 
3. Secretarial Auditor 

M/s. SARK & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary were appointed as Secretarial 
Auditor to conduct the secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year 2022-23, as 
required under section 204 of the Act and Rules made thereunder. 
 
The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2022-23 is given as ANNEXURE III, which 
forms part of this Report. 
 
The said Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse 
remark. 
  

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

During the year under review, all transactions entered into by the Company with related parties 
were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. Particulars of contracts or 
arrangements with related parties as required under section 134(3)(h) of the Act, in the prescribed 
Form AOC-2 is given in ANNEXURE IV, which forms part of this Report. 

Disclosure of transactions with related parties as required under Listing Regulations and the 
applicable Accounting Standards is given in the Note no. 35 forming part of the Financial 
Statements. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD  

During the year under review, 8 (Eight) board meetings were held on 27.05.2022, 03.08.2022, 
12.08.2022, 03.09.2022, 07.09.2022, 14.11.2022, 09.01.2023 and 30.01.2023. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

During the Year under review Changes were made for Key Managerial Personnel (Company 
Secretary) not in directors for FY 2022-23. 

DECLARATIONS GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

All Independent Directors have submitted the declaration of Independence as required under 
Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of independence 
as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 (1)(b) of the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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The Company has an Internal Financial Control System commensurate with the size, scale and 
complexity of its operations. Your Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor 
and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and 
functions are systematically addressed through mitigating action on continuing basis. The 
Internal Financial Control System has been routinely tested and certified by Statutory as well as 
Internal Auditors. Significant Audit observations and follow up actions thereon are reported to 
the Audit Committee. 

POLICIES ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 

The Company’s policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for 
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and such other matters 
as provided under sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Act, forms part of the Corporate 
Governance Report. Gist of this policy is given in ANNEXURE – V which forms part of this report 
and also available at the Company’s website at www.ambaltd.com. 
 
EVALUATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued thereunder and 
Regulation 17(10) of the Listing Regulations and guidance note issued by SEBI, the Independent 
Directors of the Board carried out the annual evaluation of the performance of the Board as a 
whole, the Directors individually as well as of various Committees of the Board. The performance 
evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and was noted by the Board. 

BOARD COMMITTEES: 

Your Company has following Committees of Board, viz, 

1. Audit Committee 

2. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 

Details of all the Committees along with their composition, terms of reference and meetings held 
during the year are provided in Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual 
Report.  
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Pursuant to the requirements under Section 134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, your Directors hereby confirm that: 

 in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, the 
applicable accounting standards have been followed; 
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 they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view 
of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of 
the Company for that period;  

 they have taken proper and sufficient care towards the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and irregularities;  

 they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  
 they have laid down Internal Financial Controls, which are adequate and are operating 

effectively;  
 they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and such systems were adequate and operating effectively.  
 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS 
 
The Company has a well-defined risk management framework in place. The details of the risks 
faced by the Company and the mitigation thereof are discussed in detail in the Management 
Discussion and Analysis report that forms part of the Annual Report. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT  
 
The Company’s Corporate Governance Report for the year under review, forms part of this 
Annual Report. 
 
A certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding the compliance with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of 
sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para–C and D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, is 
annexed to Corporate Governance Report and forms part of this Report. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis as required under regulation 34 read with Schedule V 
of the Listing Regulations, forms part of this Annual Report.  
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
 
The details relating to nature of activities which are being carried on by the Company, the 
particulars as prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Companies’ (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption, and research and 
development are as follows: 
 
Power & fuel Consumption 
 

Sr. No. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 
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1 Electricity units KW 10963 11595 

2 Value in Rs.  188017.76 270285.22 

 
Consumption per unit of production 
 

Sr. No. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 

1 Cost per unit (Rs.) 0.43 0.48 

2 Consumption per ton of 
Production (Rs.) 

427.37 482.60 

 

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT: 
 
During the year the board of Director has not conducted any Research & Development activity.  
 
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION: 
 
Efforts are being made towards Technology adaption and innovation. The Company at present 
does not have any formal technical collaboration. 
 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
 

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 

1 Foreign Exchange Earnings - - 

2 Foreign Exchange outgoings - - 

 
LISTING OF SHARES OF THE COMPANY 
 
The Equity Shares of your Company continue to remain listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 
The listing fees as applicable has been paid to the BSE Limited for the financial year 2022-2023. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 
 
The Company has Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy for Stakeholders of the Company 
to report genuine concerns that could have serious impact on the operations and performance of 
the business of the Company and also available on the Company’s website at www.ambaltd.com 
 
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
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The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the 
Sexual Harassment of Women at the workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
Complaint Redressal Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual 
harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this 
policy. The policy is available on the Company’s website www.ambaltd.com. 
 
Constitution of POSH Committee: 
 

Sr. 
no 

Post of 
Committee 
Member 

Employee 
Name 

Designation Mobile no. Email ID 

1 Presiding 
officer 

Sarika Bhise Director 9167977384 sarika@ambaltd.com 

2 Member Ketan 
Mehta  

Managing 
Director 

9820785258 ketan@ambaltd.com 

3 Member Chhaya 
Mehta  

Marketing 
Executive  

9820534384 chhayaimpex@gmail.com 

*Constituted w.e.f. July 2019. 
 
The following is summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the 
calendar year: 
 

No. of Complaints received Nil 

No. of Complaints disposed off Nil 

 
 
INVESTORS EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF) 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, Investor Education and 
Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (‘IEPFRules’) 
read with the relevant circulars and amendments thereto, the amount of dividend remaining 
unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the due date is required to be transferred 
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (‘IEPF Fund’) constituted by the Central 
Government. Pursuant to the provisions of IEPF Rules, all shares in respect of which dividend 
has not been paid or claimed by the members for seven consecutive years or more shall also be 
transferred to the designated demat account of the IEPF Authority (‘IEPF Demat Account’) within 
a period of thirty days of such shares becoming due to be transferred to the IEPF Account. 
In respect of Final Dividend for the financial year 2015-16 due for transfer to IEPF on 31st August, 
2023, the Company had sent individual notices and also advertised in the newspapers 
seeking action from the members who had not claimed their dividends for seven consecutives 
years or more. Thereafter, the Company has transferred such unpaid or unclaimed dividends 
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and corresponding shares to IEPF. Members/ claimants whose shares or unclaimed dividend 
have been transferred to the IEPF Demat Account or the |IEPF Fund, as the case may be, may 
claim the shares or apply for a refund by making an application to the IEPF Authority in Form 
IEPF -5 (available on http://www.iepf.gov.in). The member / claimant can file only one 
consolidated claim in a financial year as per the IEPF Rules. Details of the shares / shareholders 
in respect of which dividend has not been claimed are provided on the website of the Company 
at http://www.ambaltd.com 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
The Board thanks our customers, bankers, investors, shareholders, vendors and other 
stakeholders for their continued support and patronage, extended to the Company and places on 
records its sincere appreciation of the wholehearted contribution made by our employees, for the 
Company's consistent growth and achievements. 
 
 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
__________                                           _____________            
 
Ketan Mehta                                         Sarika Bhise 
Managing Director                              Director 
DIN: 01238700                                      DIN: 06987209 
 
Date: July 18,2023            Place: Pune 
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ANNEXURE I 
Details of Remuneration of Director 

 
Details Pertaining to Remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Amended Rules, 2016 
I. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, and 

Company Secretary during the financial year 2022-23, ratio of remuneration of each 
Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial 
year 2022-23 and are as under: 
 

Sr. 
No.  

Name of Director /KMP 
and Designation 

Remuneration of 
Director/KMP for 
financial year 2022-
2023  

Remuneration of 
Director/KMP for 
financial year 2021-
2022 

1 Ketan Mehta, Managing 
Director 

1,36,50,000/- 1,17,00,000/- 

2 Sarika Bhise, Director 19,50,000/- 13,00,000/- 

3 Monica Sharma, CS 0/- 35,018/- 

4 Riddhi Vora, CS 7,500/- 2,58,333 /- 

5 Shriddha Gupta, CS 2,00,000/- 0/- 

 
II. The median remuneration of employees of the Company for the financial year was Rs 2.2 

lacs. 
 
III. During the financial year, there was a decrease of 14.03% in the median remuneration of 

employees. 
 

IV. There were 23 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company during the financial year. 
 

V. Average percentage decrease made in the salaries of the employees other than the 
managerial personnel (Managing Director, CEO and Whole-time Director) in the FY 2022-
23 is 19.45% 
 

VI. The market capitalization as on 31st March, 2023 is Rs. 5835.21 lacs. (Rs. 6969.60 lacs as on 
31st March, 2022). 
 

VII. Price Earnings Ratio of the Company was 12.36 as on 31st March, 2023 (14.64 as on 31st 
March, 2022). 

 

VIII. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year ended 31st March, 2023 is 
as per the Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the Company. 



 
   

                                                                                                                 31st Annual Report 2022-23 

39 
 

 

 
 

Declaration regarding compliance by Board Members and Senior 
Management Personnel with the Company’s Code of Business Conduct & 

Ethics  

 

This is to certify that the Company has laid down Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for all Board 
Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company and the copies of the same are 
uploaded on the website of the Company – www.ambaltd.com.  

Further certified that the Members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel 
have affirmed having complied with the Code applicable to them during the year ended 31st 
March, 2023.  

                                                                                                         For Amba Enterprises Limited  

                                                                                                                                  Sd/- 

Place: Pune                                                                                                   Ketan Mehta  
Date: 18.07.2023                                                                                         Managing Director 

                                                                                                                            DIN: 01238700 
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ANNEXURE II 

 

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES 

 

1. A Brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy including web-link to the CSR Policy: 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, read with 
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2013 (“the Rules”), the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 
Policy of Amba Enterprises Limited ("AEL or the Company") was formulated by the Board 
of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 14th November,2022. This policy will 
be subject to the provisions of the aforesaid Act and Rules (as amended from time to time). 

2. The Composition of CSR Committee: 
 

Sr.
No. 

Name of the Member Designation & nature 
of Directorship 

Number of 
Meetings of CSR 
Committee held 
during the year 

Number of 
meetings of 
CSR Committee 
attended during 
the year 

1 Ketan Harilal Mehta Chairman/Executive 
Director 

2 2 

2 Sarika Sumit Bhise Member/Executive 
Director 

2 2 

3 Dhirendra Popatlal 
Mehta 

Member/Independen
t Director 

2 2 

 

3. Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR approved by the board are 
disclosed on the website of the company 
https://www.ambaltd.com/index.php/policy 

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of 
sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 
2014, if applicable (attach the report). NA 

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the 
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for 
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set off for the financial year, if any. NA (CSR  balancing amount will be spend upto 30th 
September,2023) 
 

6. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year. 
 

Total Amount Spent for 
the Financial Year(rs.in 
Lakhs) 

Amount unspent (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Total Amount transferred 
to Unspent CSR Account 
as per section 135(6). 

Amount transferred to 
any fund specified under 
Schedule VII as per 
second proviso to section 
135(5). 

3,10,000 590316 590316 

 

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NA 

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: 

 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 
Sl. 
No

. 

Name of the 
Project 

Item from the 
list of 

activities in 
schedule VII 

to the Act. 

Loca
l 

area 
(Yes/ 
No). 

Location of the 
project. 

Amount 
spent 

for the 
project 
(in Rs.). 

Mode of 
implemen

tation - 
Direct 

(Yes/No). 

Mode of 
implementation - 

Through implementing 
agency. 

State. Distr
ict. 

Name. CSR 
registration 

number. 

1. Benefit of 
armed forces 
veterans, war 
widows and 
their 
dependents, 
Central 
Armed Police 
Forces (CAPF) 

Measures for 
the benefit of 
armed forces 
veterans, war 
widows and 

their 
dependents, 

Central 
Armed Police 
Forces (CAPF) 

and Central 
Para Military 

Forces 
(CPMF) 

veterans, and 
their 

dependents 

Yes Maharashtra/
Mumbai City 

3,10,000 No YUWAK 
MANDAL 

Trust 

(CSR0001647
) 
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including 
widows.” 

  
Total 

       

  

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads :NA 

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable :NA 

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) : 3,10,000/-(Three Lakh ten 
Thousand) 

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any : NA 

 

Sl. 
No. 

Particular Amount (in Rs.) 

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company 
as per section 135(5) 

           9,00,316.35 

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year             3,10,000 

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]              NA 

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or 
programmes or activities of the previous financial 
years, if any 

             NA 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding 
financial years [(iii)-(iv)] 

            NA 

 

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 

  

Sl. 
No. 

Preceding 
Financial 

Year. 

Amount 
transferred 
to Unspent 

CSR 
Account 

under 
section 135 
(6) (in Rs.) 

Amount 
spent in the 

reporting 
Financial 

Year (in Rs.). 

Amount transferred to 
any fund specified 

under Schedule VII as 
per section 135(6), if any. 

Amount 
remaining 
to be spent 

in 
succeeding 
financial 
years. (in 

Rs.) 

Name 
of the 
Fund 

Amount 
(in Rs). 

Date of 
transfer.

1. FY-1 Nil Nil  
NA 2. FY-2 Nil Nil 

3. FY-3 Nil Nil 

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding 
financial year(s): NA 
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11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit 
as per section 135(5). Not Applicable 

 

Sd/ 

Ketan Mehta 

(Chairman CSR Committee and Managing Director) 

(DIN No. 01238700) 

Date: 18/07/2023 

Place : Pune 
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     ANNEXURE III 

 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For the Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2023 
 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To,  
The Members 
AMBA ENTERPRISES LIMITED  
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Amba Enterprises Limited (hereinafter called the Company). 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report 
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st 
March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the company has 
proper Board processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to 
the reporting made hereinafter:  
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the provisions 
of:  

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder.  
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;  
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;  
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to 

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings.  

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-  
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015;  
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009;  
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - Not applicable to the Company 
during the Audit Period.  
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f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.  

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;  

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009; - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period and  

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; - 
Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 
 

(vi) Other laws applicable to the company: The Industrial Disputes Act, 1947  
i. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 
ii. Central Excise Act, 1944  
iii. Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017  
 

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  
 

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.  
 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.  
 
We further report that –  
 

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition 
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provision of the Act. 
 
 

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting.  

 
 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with 
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines.  

 
c) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/ material 

subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating Procedures 
issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ 
guidelines issued thereunder: 
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Sr. 
no: 

Action taken by Details of violation Details of action 
taken  

Observation/re
mark by 
Practicing 
Company 
Secretaries 

1 Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 
 

       
 

For & on behalf of SARK & Associates LLP 
      

Company Secretaries 
 
 
_____________ 
Sumit Khanna 
(Partner) 
M. No. 22135 CP No. 9304 
 
Date: 17/07/2023 
Place: Mumbai 
UDIN: A022135E000625749 
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT CERTIFICATE 

 
To,  
The Members  
Amba Enterprises Limited  
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.  
2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to 
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, 
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts 
of the Company.  
4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, 
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.  
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of 
procedures on test basis.  
6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
 

  For & on behalf of SARK & Associates LLP 
      

 
Company Secretaries 
 
_____________ 
Sumit Khanna 
(Partner) 
 M. No. 22135 CP No. 9304 
 
Date : 17/07/2023 
Place : Mumbai 
UDIN: A022135E000625749 
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ANNEXURE IV 

 
 

1. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:  
 

Name(s) of the 

related party 

and nature of 

relationship 

Nature of 

contracts 

/arrangem
ents 

/transactio
ns 

Duration of 

the contracts / 

arrangements 
/transactions 

Salient terms 
of the 
contracts or 
arrangements 

or 
transactions 

including the 

value, if any 

Date(s) of 

approval 
by 

the 

Board, if 
any. 

Amount 
paid 

as 

advances, if 

any. 

Mr Ketan Mehta Managing 

Director 

Remuneration Monthly  1,36,50,000/
- 

Mrs Sarika Bhise Executive 

director 

Remuneration Monthly NA 19,50,000/- 

Ms Riddhi Vora Company 
Secretary 

Salary Monthly NA 7,500/- 

Ms Shriddha Gupta Company 
Secretary 

Salary Monthly NA 2,00,000/- 

Ketan Mehta Managing 
Director 

Rent Paid as per 

Agreement 

NA 19,62,000/- 

Ketan Mehta Managing 
Director 

Deposit for 
Rent 

 NA 2,00,000/- 

Relatives of Key 
Managerial 
personal 

     

Mrs Chhaya K 
Mehta 

 Salary  NA 26,00,000/- 

Mrs. Chhaya K 
Mehta 

 Rent   13,68,000/- 
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ANNEXURE V 

Gist of Nomination & Remuneration Policy 

POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL/SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

(1) Remuneration to Managing Director/Whole-time Directors: -  

 The Remuneration/Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director/ Whole-time                      
Directors, etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made 
there under or any other enactment for the time being in force and the approvals obtained from 
the Members of the Company. 

 

(a) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the   
Board of Directors, as it may consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to Managing 
Director/Whole-time Directors. 

 
(2) Remuneration to Non-Executive/Independent Directors: -  

(a) The Non-Executive/Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other 
remuneration as permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount 
of sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. 

 

(b) All the remuneration of the Non-Executive/Independent Directors (excluding 
remuneration for attending meetings as prescribed under Section 197(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013) shall be subject to ceiling/limits as provided under Companies 
Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force. 
The amount of such remuneration shall be such as may be recommended by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors or 
shareholders, as the case may be. 

 

(c) An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and also shall not be 
eligible to participate in any share-based payment schemes of the Company  

(d) Any remuneration paid to Non-Executive/Independent Directors for services rendered 
which are of professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration 
for the purposes of clause (b) above if the following conditions are satisfied:  

(i) The services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; and  

(ii) In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite qualification for the 
practice of that profession. 

(3) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management: 
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(a) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall consist of 
fixed pay and incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and in accordance with the Company’s Policy. 

 

(b) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, employer’s contribution to 
Provident Fund, contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided from to 
time.  

(c) The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the 
Company and performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, 
to be decided annually or at such intervals as may be considered appropriate. 

 

 

IMPLEMENTATION 

(1) The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and manuals 
in supplement and for better implementation of this policy as considered appropriate.  

(2) The Committee may delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members. 
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Corporate Governance Report 

Corporate Governance is creation and enhancing long- term sustainable value for the stakeholders 
through ethically driven business process. The Company’s philosophy on corporate governance 
oversees business strategies and ensures fiscal accountability, ethical corporate behaviour and fairness 
to all the stakeholders comprising regulators, employees, customers, vendors, investors and society at 
large. 

The Company has adopted Code of Conduct for its employees and directors. The Company’s Corporate 
Governance Policy, code of conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Code of Corporate Disclosure 
Practices are well laid as per the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

The Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27 read with 
Schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI Listing Regulations) 
as applicable, with regard to corporate governance. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

As on March 31, 2023 the Company has 5 (Five) Directors, out of 5 Directors, 3 are Non -Executive 
Independent Directors and two are executive director consist with Managing Director and Women 
Director. The profile of Directors is available on Company website. The Composition of the Board is in 
conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI regulations read with Section 149 of the Act. 

None of the Directors on the Board hold Directorships in more than 10 public Companies. Further none 
of them is a member in more than 10 committees or chairman of more than 5 committees across all the 
public companies in which he is a director. Necessary disclosures regarding the committee positions in 
other public Companies as on March, 2023 have been made by the Directors. None of the Directors are 
related to each other. 

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI 
(LODR) regulation, 2015 read with section 149(6) of the Act. The maximum tenure of independent 
directors is in compliance with the act. All the independent directors have confirmed that they meet the 
criteria of independent mentioned under regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI listing regulations read with section 
149(6) of the Act. 

During the financial year 2022-23, 8 (Eight) board meetings were held on 27.05.2022, 03.08.2022, 
12.08.2022, 03.09.2022, 07.09.2022, 14.11.2022, 09.01.2023 and 30.01.2023. The gap between the two board 
meetings did not exceed 120 days. 
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For the purpose of determination of limit of board committees, chairperson ship and membership of 
audit committee and stakeholder relationship committee has been considered as per regulation 26(1)(b) 
of SEBI listing regulations. 

Name of 
the 
Director 

Category No. of 
Board 
meetings 
attended 
during 
the year 
2022-23 

Whether 
attend last 
AGM held on 
30th 
September, 
2022 

No. of 
Directorship held 
in other public 
companies 

No. of committee 
position held in 
other public 
companies. 

Mr. Ketan 
Harilal 
Mehta 

Managing 
Director 
(Executive 
Director) 

8 Yes - - - - 

Mr. Dhir 
Haresh 
Mehta 

Non-
executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

8 Yes - - - - 

Mrs. Sarika 
Bhise 

Executive 
Director 

8 Yes - - - - 

Mr. Atul 
Mohanlal 
Thakkar 

Non-
executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

8 Yes - - - - 

Mr. 
Dhirendra 
Popatlal 
Mehta 

Non-
executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

 

8 Yes - - - - 

 

During the year 2022-2023, information as mentioned in part A of schedule II of SEBI listing regulations, 
has been placed before the board for its consideration. 

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Director, familiarization programme is 
available on Company website. 
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Details of equity shares of the Company held by directors as on 31st March, 2023 are given below: 

Name  Category No. of Shares held 

Mr. Ketan Mehta Managing Director 4065848 

 No Director is related to any other Director on the Board in terms of the definition of relative 
given under the Companies Act, 2013.  

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Company has a qualified and independent Audit Committee with all its members being Non-
Executive Directors, to oversee the accounting and financial governance of the Company. The 
Committee acts as a link between the management, statutory auditors and the Board of Directors. The 
Audit Committee met 8 (Eight) times during the year 2022-2023 on  27.05.2022, 03.08.2022, 12.08.2022, 
03.09.2022, 07.09.2022, 14.11.2022, 09.01.2023 and 30.01.2023 Details of Committee meetings held during 
the year ended 31st March, 2023 and attendance of members are as under: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings 

Held Attended 

1 Dhirendra Popatlal 
Mehta 

Chairman & 
Member 

Non-
Executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

8 8 

2 Atul Mohanlal 
Thakkar 

Member Non-
Executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

8 8 

3 Ketan Harilal Mehta Member Executive 
Director 

 

8 8 

 

 

The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the areas mentioned in Part C of Schedule 
II read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
as amended from time to time, which inter alia includes: 

1. the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of   auditors of 
the company; 
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2. review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 
process; 

3. examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon; 
4. approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties; 
5. scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
6. valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 
7. evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
8. monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Company has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee at the Board level with the 
powers and roles that are in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 
of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. During the year under review, the Committee met 4 (Four) times 
during the year 2022-2023 on 27.05.2022, 12.08.2022, 14.11.2022, 30.01.2023. Details of attendance by the 
Committee members are as under: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings 

1 Dhirendra Popatlal 
Mehta 

Chairman & 
Member 

Non-Executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

4 4 

2 Atul Mohanlal 
Thakkar 

Member Non-Executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

4 4 

3 Dhir Mehta Member Non-Executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

4 4 

 

The terms of reference of the Committee: 

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence 
of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, 
key managerial personnel and other employees; 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board; 
3. Devising a policy on Board diversity; 
4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their 
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appointment and removal. The Company shall disclose the remuneration policy and the 
evaluation criteria in its Annual Report. 

5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis 
of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors. 

Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors: 
 
The Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board of Directors 
excluding the director being evaluated. The evaluation questionnaire form in respect of each 
independent director was filled up by the directors. The independent directors were evaluated on the 
basis of criteria such as skills, knowledge, discharge of duties, level of participation in the meetings etc. 

Nomination & Remuneration Policy 

The Company has a credible and transparent policy in determining and accounting for the remuneration 
of Directors. The remuneration policy is aimed at attracting and retaining high calibre talent. Executive 
Directors are entitled for the remuneration by way of salary and commission not to exceed limits 
prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V of the said Act. The Managing Director is re-appointed for 
a period of 5 years w.e.f. 1st April, 2021. The details of remuneration paid to Managing Director during 
the year ended 31st March, 2023, have been provided under Notes on Accounts. Remuneration to 
Directors as given in Schedule V of Part C Except for drawing remuneration, none of the Directors have 
any other materially significant related party transactions, pecuniary relationship or transaction with 
the Company. 

No compensation is paid to Non-Executive Directors except sitting fees. No sitting fee is paid to the 
Executive Director for attending the board meetings. 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

In accordance with Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, the Company has constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee to consider transfer of 
shares and resolve the grievances of security holders of the company including complaints related to 
transfer of shares, non - receipt of dividends, interest, non-receipt of balance sheet etc. During the year 
under review, the Committee 5 (Five) times during the year 2022-2023 on 27.05.2022, 12.08.2022, 
07.09.2022 ,14.11.2022 and 30.01.2023.  
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Details of attendance by the Committee members are as under: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings 

1 Mr. Dhirendra  
Mehta 

Chairman & 
Member 

Non-Executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

5 5 

2 Mr. Ketan Mehta Member Executive 5 5 

3 Mr. Dhir Mehta Member Non-Executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

5 5 

 

During the year ended March 31, 2023 the Company has not received any complaint from investors. 
Status of Investor complaints received during the year under review is as follows: 

Particulars Pending as on 
1st April, 2021 

Received during 
the year 

Disposed during 
the year 

Pending as on 
31st March, 2022 

No. of 
Complaints 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

Pursuant to Regulation 21 (5) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, it is not mandatory for the Company to 
constitute Risk Management Committee. The Company has formulated and adopted Risk Management 
Policy to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a pro-active approach in 
reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with the business. The Risk Management Policy is 
available on the website of the Company www.ambaltd.com. 

Independent Directors Meeting 
 
During the year under review, a Meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 
February 08, 2023 wherein all Independent Directors attended the meeting. At the said meeting, 
Independent Directors discussed and evaluated performance of Executive Chairman and other Whole-
time Directors, the Board and its various committees as a whole and also assessed the quality, quantity 
and timeliness of flow of information between the management of the Company and the Board that is 
necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties. 
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SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 

During the year under review, the Company has no any subsidiary company.  

DISCLOSURES 

The Board reviews the risk assessment and minimization procedure from time to time. The risk 
management issues are discussed in detail in the report of Management Discussion and Analysis. The 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report is prepared in accordance with the requirements laid out 
in Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. 

ELECTRONIC SERVICE OF DOCUMENTS TO MEMBERS AT THE REGISTERED EMAIL 
ADDRESS 
 
As a responsible corporate citizen, your Company has been continuously supporting the “Green 
Initiatives “taken by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (MCA) and Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Accordingly, in respect of members who have registered their email 
addresses, the Company have been dispatching all documents vide electronic form. 

In accordance with Rule 18 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 notified 
under the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies may give Notice of the General Meetings through 
electronic mode. Further, the said Rules provides that advance opportunity should be given at least once 
in a financial year to the members for registering their email address and changes therein, as may be 
applicable. 

Further Rule 11 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 notified under the Companies Act, 2013 
provides that in case of listed companies, financial statements may be sent by electronic mode to such 
members whose shareholding is in dematerialized form and whose email Ids are registered with the 
Depository for communication purposes. As regards members whose shareholding is held in physical 
form, the financial statements may be sent in electronic mode to those members who have positively 
consented in writing for receiving by electronic mode. 

In view of the above, the Company shall send all documents to members like General Meeting Notices 
(including AGM), Annual Reports comprising Audited Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, 
Auditors’ Report and any other future communication (hereinafter referred as “documents”) in 
electronic form, in lieu of physical form, to all those members, whose email address is registered with 
Depository Participant (DP)/Registrars & Share Transfer Agents (RTA) (hereinafter “registered email 
address’) and made available to us, which has been deemed to be the member’s registered email address 
for serving the aforesaid documents. 

To enable the servicing of documents electronically to the registered email address, we request the 
members to keep their email addresses validated/updated from time to time. We wish to reiterate that 
members holding shares in electronic form are requested to please inform any changes in their registered 
e-mail address to their DP from time to time and members holding shares in physical form have to write 
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to our RTA, M/s Purva Sharegistry Private Limited at their specified address, so as to update their 
registered email address from time to time. 

Please note that the Annual Report of the Company will also be available on the Company’s website 
www.ambaltd.com for viewing/downloading. However, in case you do desire to receive the Annual 
Report in physical form, you are requested to inform us by sending an email to ambaltd@gmail.com 
indicating your decision. You will be entitled to receive a copy of the annual report at free of cost. 
Physical copies of the Annual Report will also be available at our Registered Office in Pune for inspection 
during office hours. Physical copies will be sent to those shareholders who do not have valid e-mail 
address. 

 
MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CFO CERTIFICATION 
 
Certificate on Financial Statements from Mr. Ketan Mehta, Managing Director and Mrs. Sarika Bhise, 
Chief financial officer of the Company in terms of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 
entered into with the BSE Limited was placed before the Board of Directors of the Company at their 
meeting held on 30th May, 2023 

AUDITOR CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
Certificate from Mr. Sumit Khanna (Sark & Associates) Secretarial Auditor, Practicing Company 
Secretary in terms of Part E of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations is attached and forms part of 
this report. 

OTHER DISCLOSURES 
 
 

Materially significant related party transactions 

All transactions entered with related parties for the year under review were on arm’s length basis and 
in the ordinary course of business and that the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are 
not attracted. A comprehensive list of related party transactions as required by Indian Accounting 
Standard (IAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, forms part of Note no. 35 of 
Notes to Financial Statements in the Annual Report. 

There were no materially significant related party transactions i.e., transactions of the Company of 
material nature, with its Promoters, Directors or the Management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that 
may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. There are no material pecuniary 
transactions with any non-Executive as well as Independent Directors of the Company that requires a 
separate disclosure. Pursuant to Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations the Company has 
formulated policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and the same is available on website of 
the Company www.ambaltd.com. 
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DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE 

 
The Company has complied with the requirements of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations as well as the 
regulations/guidelines prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India. There has been no 
instance of non-compliance by the Company or no penalties were imposed on the Company by the BSE 
Limited or SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matter related to capital market during the last 
three years. 

 

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM 

Your Company’s Whistle Blower Policy is in line with the provisions of the Sub-section 9 and 10 of 
Section 177 of the Companies Act and Regulation 22 of the SEBI LODR Regulations. The Company has 
adopted a Whistle Blower Policy to provide appropriate avenues to the employees to bring to the 
attention of the management any issue which is perceived to be in violation of illegal, unethical 
behaviour or in conflict with the fundamental business principles of the Company. The employees are 
encouraged to raise any of their concerns by way of whistle blowing and none of the employees have 
been denied access to the Audit Committee. All cases registered under the Code of Business Principles 
and the Whistle Blower Policy of the Company, are reported to the members of Audit Committee for 
their review. The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of the Company www.ambaltd.com. 

 

DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT /UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE 
ACCOUNT 

In compliance with SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 and 
SEBI/HO/ MIRSD/PoD-1/0W/P/2022/64923 dated December 30, 2022, the Company’s under 
process to opening ‘Amba Enterprises Limited Escrow Demat Account’ with M/s. HDFC Bank 
Limited to transfer unclaimed securities.  
 
 
SUSPENSION FROM TRADING 
 
Securities of the Company have not been suspended from trading on BSE Limited, where they are 
listed. 
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GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
 
Location and time of last three AGMs held 

Year ended 
31st March 

Date of AGM Time of AGM Venue 

2022 30.09.2022 11.30 A.M Video Conferencing /Audio Video 
Visual Conferencing 

2021 30.09.2021 11.30 A.M Video Conferencing /Audio Video 
Visual Conferencing 

2020 30.09.2020 11.00 A.M Video Conferencing /Audio Video 
Visual Conferencing 

 
Means of communications 
Quarterly/annual results are published in English & Regional Language. All vital information relating 
to the Company viz. financial results, annual reports, shareholding patterns, press releases, information 
on new developments and business opportunities are available on the Company’s website 
www.ambaltd.com and the copies of the same are also sent to BSE Ltd. Shareholders information forms 
part of the Annual Report. 

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
 

AGM: Date and Time for FY 2022-23 Wednesday, 23rd August, 2023 at 11.30 A.M.  

Tentative financial calendar (for 2023-24) for the approval of 

- Financial reporting for the quarter 
ending June 30, 2023 

On or before August 14, 2023 

- Financial reporting for the quarter 
ending September 30, 2023 

On or before November 14, 2023 

- Financial reporting for the quarter 
ending December 31, 2023 

On or before February 14, 2023 

- Financial reporting for the year ending 
March 31, 2024 

On or before May 30, 2024 

Date of Book Closure 17th August, 2023 to 23rd August, 2023 (both 
days inclusive) 

Final Dividend payment date The Final Dividend for 2022-23, if declared 
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, 
will be paid within thirty days from 
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the date of Annual General Meeting. 

Listing on Stock Exchanges and 

Address 

BSE Limited 

PJ Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001 

Stock Code Code – 539196 

Listing fees The Listing fees paid to the BSE for the 
financial year 2023-24 

Market Price data The Company’s Shares are frequently traded 

Registrar and Share transfer agents Purva Sharegistry Private Limited 

Address : Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial 
Estate, J R Boricha Marg, Lower Parel (East), 
Mumbai - 400011 

 

Share Transfer System Shares transfers in physical form are 
registered and returned within 15 days of 
lodgment, if documents are clear in all 
respects and demat request are normally 
confirmed within prescribed time from date 
of the receipt. During the year, the Company 
has not received any transfer of shares in 
physical form. 

 

SEBI Complaints Redress 

System (SCORES) 

The investors’ complaints are also being 
processed through the centralized web base 
complaint redressal system. The salient 
features of SCORES are availability of 
centralized data base of the complaints, 
uploading online action taken reports by the 
Company. Through SCORES the investors 
can view online, the actions taken and 
current status of the complaints. 
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Dematerialization of shares and 

Liquidity 

The Company’s equity shares have been 
admitted in electronic/dematerialized mode 
by both Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited and National Securities Depository 
Limited under the International Securities 
Identification Number (ISIN) INE829P01020 

This number is required to be mentioned in 
each correspondence relating to the 
dematerialization of shares of the Company.  

E-Voting facility to members In compliance with provisions of Section 108 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of 
the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended 
from time to time, the Company is pleased to 
provide members the facility to exercise their 
right to vote at the Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) by electronic means and the business 
may be transacted through e-Voting Services 
provided by National Securities 
Depositories (India) Limited (NSDL). 

Plant Locations S.No,. 132,H.no.1/4/1, Premraj Industrial 
Estate, Shed No.B-2,3,4, Dalviwadi, Nanded 
Phata, Pune-411041 

Registered Office and Address 

for correspondence 

S.No,. 132,H.no.1/4/1, Premraj Industrial 
Estate, Shed No.B-2,3,4, Dalviwadi, Nanded 
Phata, Pune-411041 

Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2023 
 

Category No. of Shares held Percentage of 
Shareholding 

Promoter’s holding   

- Indian Promoters 5445648 43.01 

- Foreign Promoters - - 
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Non-Promoters Holding   

Foreign Institutional Investors - - 

Bodies Corporate 30452 0.24 

Indian Public 5237871 41.37 

Clearing Member 1234 0.01 

Non-Resident Indians 1066439 8.42 

OTHER DIRECTOR'S & RELATIVE'S 698322 5.52 

HUF 180514 1.43 

Total 1,26,60,480 100 

 
The Company has complied with the corporate governance requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 
27 and clauses (b) to (i) of the Regulation 46(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements), 2015. 
 
DESIGNATED EMAIL-ID FOR INVESTOR SERVICING: 
The e-mail ids designated exclusively for investor servicing— ambaltd@gmail.com  
 
 
Discretionary Disclosures 
 
The Company is in compliance with all mandatory requirements of Listing Regulations. In addition, the 
Company has also adopted the following non mandatory requirements to the extent mentioned below: 
 

a. Shareholders’ Rights: As the quarterly and half yearly financial results are published in the 
newspaper and are also posted on the Company’s website, the same are not being sent separately 
to the shareholders. 

b. Audit Qualifications: The notes on accounts referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-
explanatory and do not require further clarifications by the Board.  

c. Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditors of the Company directly report to the Audit 
Committee. 

 
For Amba Enterprises Limited 
Sd/- 
Ketan Mehta 
(Managing Director) 
(DIN: 01238700) 
Place: Pune 
Date: 18.07.2023 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
Back ground 
 
Amba Enterprises is a “Power Engineering Solutions Company” primarily into the manufacturing of 
Transformers Cores & Lamination and stamping for rotating machines, the key USP of Amba 
Enterprises is that it assures the client of the reduction in transmission loss, Amba Enterprises is one of 
the largest players in the manufacturing of Transformers Cores & Laminations in India. 
 
Indian Scenario 
 
The last couple of years have amply demonstrated the resilience of the Indian economy vis-à-vis the 
economies of the ‘developed nations. This has resulted in a renewal of confidence of the global investors 
in the Indian story. If we add to this the strong GDP growth and the measures taken by the government 
to boost economy, the Indian scenario looks excellent in the coming years. 
 
India’s energy sector is one of the most critical components of an infrastructure that affects India’s 
economic growth and therefore is also one of the largest industries in India. India has the 5th largest 
electricity generating capacity and is the 6th largest energy consumer amounting for around 3.4 % of 
global energy consumption. India’s energy demand has grown at 3.6 % pa over the past 30 years. The 
consumption of the energy is directly proportional to the progress of manpower with ever growing 
population, improvement in the living standard of the humanity and industrialization of the developing 
countries. Very recently smart grid technology can attribute important role in energy scenario. Smart 
grid refers to electric power system that enhances grid reliability and efficiency by automatically 
responding to system disturbances. This paper discusses the new communication infrastructure and 
scheme designed to integrate data.  
 
Indian Power 
 
The Indian Engineering sector has witnessed a remarkable growth over the last few years driven by 
increased investments in infrastructure and industrial production. The engineering sector, being closely 
associated with the manufacturing and infrastructure sectors, is of strategic importance to India's 
economy. 
India's manufacturing sector has the potential to touch US$ 1 trillion by 2025. There is potential for the 
sector to account for 25-30 per cent of the country's GDP. Business conditions in the Indian 
manufacturing sector continue to remain positive. 
 
The Indian power sector itself has an investment potential of US$ 250 billion in the next 4-5 years, 
providing immense opportunities in power generation, distribution, transmission and equipment, 
according to Mr Piyush Goyal, Union minister of coal, power and renewable energy 
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Operating Results of the Company 
 
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act 
2013 and Accounting Standards (AS) notified by the companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. The 
salient features of the company performance are:- 
 
• Total Sales of Rs. 2181285857.07/- 
• Net profit of Rs.  47277088.68 /- 
• Earnings per share for the year of Rs 5.05 of rs.5 per share 
 
With a net worth Rs. 29,93,04,844.79 /- as on March 31, 2023, Amba Enterprises Limited counts among 
the top Indian Power Ancillary manufacturing companies. 
 
Outlook for the Company 
 
In the coming year, the company plans to continue to consolidate its business of Lamination by 
concentrating on the Lamination required for higher rating transformers and on the customers having 
pan India presence as well as global presence. The company has already moved from manual process 
to automation by installing state-of-art slitting machines and cut-to-length line. These machines will 
further help the company in achieving growth in market share, profitability, and increased customer 
acceptance and above all, lowest electrical losses. The stamping business of the company is doing well 
and the board is hopeful that the growth in this business shall be better than the previous year. Internal 
controls and their adequacy. The internal audit was carried out by an independent firm of Chartered 
Accountants who conduct the audit on the basis of Annual Audit Plan. The process includes review and 
evaluation of effectiveness of the existing process, controls and 
compliance. It also ensures adherence to policies and systems, and mitigation of the operational risk 
perceived for each area under audit. Significant observations including recommendations for 
improvement of the business process were reviewed by the management before reporting to the audit 
committee which reviewed the internal audit reports and status of implementation of the agreed action 
plan. 
 
Internal Control System 
 
Your company maintains an internal control system in different areas like purchases, billing for the jobs 
etc. Moreover, there are internal auditors who make consistent monitoring to have proper and sufficient 
care for maintenance of adequate accounting records required for safeguarding the assets of the 
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 
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Risk and Concerns 
 
The Company has to mainly depend on the foreign suppliers for import of Electrical Steel. Any delay in 
procurement of the same would impact the financials of the Company. However, the company has over 
the past 2 decades tied up with almost all the major global players and has developed a strong 
relationship with these slippers. Further, fluctuations in the prices of Electrical steel would also have an 
impact on the bottom line of the company. 
 
Disclosure by the Management 
 
Your board has not received any disclosure by the management relating to any material, financial and 
commercial transactions where any of the managerial staff has personal interest that may have a 
potential conflict with the interest of the company at large. 
 
Cautionary Statement 
 
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the Company’s objective, 
projections and estimates, are forward looking statements and progressive within the meaning of 
applicable security laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or implied, 
depending upon economic conditions, Government Polices and other incidental/related factors. This 
MD&A provides analysis of the operating performance of the company’s two business segments, as well 
as a discussion of cash flows, the impact of risks and outlook for the business, Additional information 
about the company. This discussion and analysis is the responsibility of management. The Board of 
Directors carries out its responsibilities for review of this disclosure principally through its Audit 
Committee, comprised exclusively of independent directors. The Audit Committee has reviewed and 
approved this disclosure and it has also been approved by the Board of directors. 
The management of the company is presenting herein the overview, opportunities and threats, 
initiatives by the Company and overall strategy of the company and its outlook for the future. This 
outlook is based on management’s own assessment and it may vary due to future economic and other 
future developments in the country. 
Your directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the 
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
                                                                                                       

         For Amba Enterprises Limited  

                                                                                                                                  Sd/- 

Place: Pune                                                                                                   Ketan Mehta  
Date:  18/07/2023                                                              
Managing Director (DIN: 01238700)                                                                                                                            
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MANAGING DIRECTOR CERTIFICATION 

 
To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Amba Enterprises Limited 
 
I hereby certify that: 
 
1. I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022 

and that to the best of our knowledge and belief; 
 
a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading. 
b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 
2. No transaction is entered into by the company during the year which is fraudulent, illegal or violative 

of the Company’s Code 
 

3. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and 
that I have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to 
financial reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the 
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps and I have 
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 
4. I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee: 
 

a. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year. 
b. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed 
in the notes to the financial statements; and 
c. Instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of 
the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system 
over financial reporting. 
 

 
For Amba Enterprises Limited 
Sd/- 
Ketan Mehta 
(Managing Director) 
(DIN: 01238700) 
Place: Pune 
Date: 18.07.2023 
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Declaration regarding compliance by Board Members and Senior Management Personnel with the 
Company’s Code of Business Conduct & Ethics 

 

 

This is to certify that the Company has laid down Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for all Board 
Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company and the copies of the same are uploaded 
on the website of the Company – www.ambaltd.com. Further certified that the Members of the Board 
of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed having complied with the Code 
applicable to them during the year ended 31st March, 2023.  

 

For Amba Enterprises Limited  

Sd/-  

Place: Pune  

Ketan Mehta  

Date: 27.05.2022  

Managing Director DIN: 01238700 
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
To 
The Members, 
Amba Enterprises Limited. 
 
1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Amba Enterprises 
Limited. (“the Company”), for the year ended on 31st March,2023, as stipulated in: 
• Regulations 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations”). 
 
2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our 
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for 
ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an 
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
 
3. We have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Generally Accepted 
Auditing Standards in India, to the extent relevant, and as per the Guidance Note on Certification of 
Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
4. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the relevant 
records and the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Directors and the 
Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance 
as stipulated in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and paraC, D and E of 
Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during the year ended March 31, 2023. 
 
5. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
 
For & on behalf of SARK & Associates LLP        
 
Sumit Khanna                                                                                                                                                                  
(Partner - Company Secretaries) 
CP No.  9304 / Membership No. 22135 
 

Date : 17.07.2023  
Place: Mumbai  
UDIN : A022135E000625881 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

             (pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI  

Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To,  

The Members of Amba Enterprises Limited  

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of Amba Enterprises Limited having CIN : L99999PN1992PLC198612 and having registered 
office at Sector No 132, H N 1/4/1, Premraj Industrial Estate, Shed No B-2, 3 and 4, Dalviwadi , Pune 
411041  (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose 
of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 
10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015.  

In our opinion and to the best of my our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations 
furnished to  us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the 
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified 
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or Securities 
Exchange Board of India or any such other Statutory Authority  

Sr No  Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment 

1 Mr Ketan Mehta  01238700  07/02/2007 

2 Ms Sarika Bhise 06987209  30/09/2014 

3 Mr Dhirendra Mehta  07891935  14/08/2017 

4 Mr Atul Thakker 07540785  17/06/2016 

5 Mr Dhir Mehta  05209857  17/06/2016 

 

Ensuring the eligibility for appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the 
management of the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This 
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness 
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. ` 

Date:  17/07/2023          For & on behalf of SARK & Associates        
Place: Mumbai       UDIN: A022135E000626497                                                                 

Sumit Khanna                                                                                                                                                                  
(Partner - Company Secretaries) CP No.  9304 / Membership No. 22135 



 
   

                                                                                                                 31st Annual Report 2022-23 

71 
 

 

Secretarial Compliance Report of Amba Enterprises Limited for the year ended  31st March, 2023 

 I, Sumit Khanna, Partner of SARK & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries have examined: 

 
(a) all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Amba 

Enterprises Limited (“the listed entity”), 

(b) the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges, 
 

(c) website of the listed entity, 
 

(d) any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this 

certification, for the year ended 31st March,2023 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with 

the provisions of : 

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, 
circulars, guidelines issued thereunder; and 

(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and the 
Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (“SEBI”); 

I/We hereby report that, during the Review Period the compliance status of the listed entity is 
appended as below: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Particular
s 

Compliance 
Status 

(Yes/No/ NA) 

Observation
s 

/Remarks by 
PCS* 

1. Secretarial Standards: 

The compliances of the listed entity are in 
accordance with the applicable Secretarial 
Standards (SS) issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries India (ICSI), as notified by the Central 
Government under section 118(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and mandatorily applicable. 

   
 
 
 
            Yes 

 
 
 
 
    NA 
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2. Adoption and timely updation of the Policies: 

 All applicable policies under SEBI Regulations 
are adopted with the approval of board of 
directors of the listed entities 

 All the policies are in conformity with SEBI 
Regulations and have been reviewed & updated 
on time, as per the 
regulations/circulars/guidelines issued by 
SEBI 

 
 
 
 
           Yes 

 
 
 
 
     NA 

3. Maintenance and disclosures on Website: 

 The Listed entity is maintaining a functional 
website 

 Timely dissemination of the documents/ 
information under a separate section on the 
website 

 Web-links provided in annual corporate 
governance reports under Regulation 27(2) are 
accurate and specific which re- directs to the 
relevant document(s)/ section of the website 

     
 
 
 
 
 
            Yes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
       NA 

 

4. Disqualification of Director: 

None of the Director(s) of the Company is/ are 
disqualified under Section 164 of Companies Act, 
2013 as confirmed by the listed entity. 

  
 
 
             Yes 

 
 
 
     NA 

5. Details related to Subsidiaries of listed entities 
have 
been examined w.r.t.: 

(a) Identification of material subsidiary 
companies 

(b) Disclosure requirement of material as well 
as 
other subsidiaries 

 
 
               NA 

 
 
    NA 



 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Particular
s 

Compliance 
Status 

(Yes/No/ NA) 

Observation
s 

/Remarks by 
PCS* 

6. Preservation of Documents: 

The listed entity is preserving and maintaining 
records as prescribed under SEBI Regulations and 
disposal of records as per Policy of Preservation 
of Documents and Archival policy prescribed 
under SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015. 

 
 
 
 
 
            Yes 

 
 
 
 
 
     NA 

7. Performance Evaluation: 

The listed entity has conducted performance 
evaluation of the Board, Independent Directors and 
the Committees at the start of every financial 
year/during the financial year as prescribed in 
SEBI Regulations. 

  
 
 
            Yes 

The Evaluation 
has      
to be done in a 
year and the 
company has 
complied with 

8. Related Party Transactions: 

(a) The listed entity has obtained prior approval of 
Audit Committee for all related party 
transactions; or 

(b) The listed entity has provided detailed 
reasons along with confirmation whether 
the transactions were subsequently 
approved/ratified/rejected by the Audit 
Committee, in case no prior approval has 
been obtained. 

 
 
    
            Yes 

 
 
 
   NA 

9. Disclosure of events or information: 

The listed entity has provided all the required 
disclosure(s) under Regulation 30 along with 
Schedule III of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 
within the time limits prescribed thereunder. 

    
 
           Yes 

 
 
     NA 

10. Prohibition of Insider Trading: 

The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation 
3(5) & 3(6) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015. 

   
 
 
         Yes 

 
 
    NA 



 

 

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been 
examined, include:- 
 

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015; 

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018; 

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; 

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 

 
(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 

Regulations, 2021; 

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 
 

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 
Regulations, 2021; 

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
 

(i) (other regulations as applicable) and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder; 

(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ 
guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below: 

11. Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s), if any:

No action(s) has been taken against the listed 
entity/ its promoters/ directors/ subsidiaries 
either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including 
under the Standard Operating Procedures issued 
by SEBI through various circulars) under SEBI 
Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued 
thereunder except as provided under separate 
paragraph herein (**). 

      
 
 
 
         Yes 

 No Actions has 
been  taken  
against the listed 
entity/ its 
Promoters/Direct
ors/ Subsidiaries 
either by SEBI or 
stock exchanges 
during the period 
under review.  

Sr. 
No. 

Particular
s 

Compliance 
Status 

(Yes/No/ NA) 

Observation
s 

/Remarks by 
PCS* 

12. Additional Non-compliances, if any: 

No additional non-compliance observed for any 
SEBI regulation/circular/guidance note etc. 

    
 
           Yes 

    
    
    NA 



 

 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Com- 
pliance 
Requir
e- ment 
(Regu- 
lations/ 
circular

s/ 
guide- 
lines 

includi
ng 

specific 
clause) 

Regu- 

lation/ 

Circul

ar No. 

Deviatio
ns 

Actio

n 

Take

n by 

Type of 

Action 

Details 

of 

Violati

on 

Fine 

Amou

nt 

Obser- 

vations/ 

Remark

s of the 

Practici

ng 

Compan

y 

Secretar

y 

Man- 

age- 

ment 

Re- 

spons

e 

Re- 

mark

s 

  No 
Non-
Complia
nce 

 N.A  No 
Deviation  

 NA NA NA NA NA  No  NA 

(b) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in 
previous reports: 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Com- 
pliance 
Requir
e- ment 
(Regu- 
lations/ 
circular

s/ 
guide- 
lines 

includi
ng 

specific 
clause) 

Regu- 

lation/ 

Circul

ar No. 

Deviatio
ns 

Actio

n 

Take

n by 

Type of 
Action 

Details 

of 

Violati

on 

Fine 

Amou

nt 

Obser- 

vations/ 

Remark

s of the 

Practici

ng 

Compan

y 

Secretar

y 

Man- 

age- 

ment 

Re- 

spons

e 

Re- 

mark

s 

   NA  No 
Deviation  

 NA NA  NA  NA NA  No  NA 



 

 

3. This is to also certify that the Company has ensured, through the letter of appointment of statutory 
Auditors of the Company that the conditions as mentioned in 6(A) and 6(B) of circular No. 
CIR/CFD/CMD1/114/2019 dated 18th October,2019 issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India 
is included in the terms of appointment of the statutory auditor.   

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 19/05/2023 

For Sark & Associates 
Practicing Company Secretary 

Sd/- 

Sumit Khanna 
Partner 

Membership No.: 22135 

C P No.: 9304 

UDIN : A022135E000331125 

 

 

 



































 

 

 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

1. Corporate Information 

Amba Enterprises is a public Limited Company incorporated in India having its registered office 

at Mumbai Maharashtra, India. The Company is engaged in the manufacturing and selling of Coil,    

Transformer Lamination Sheet and related products. 

The financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023 are approved for issue in accordance 

with resolution of the directors on 30th May, 2023. 

 

2. Basis of preparation  

a) Statement of compliance  

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards 

(referred to as “Ind AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘’the 

Act’’) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to 

time and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

  

The financial statements are authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company at 

their meeting held on 30th May, 2023. 

Details of the Company’s significant accounting policies are disclosed in Note 3. 

  

b)  Functional and presentation currency  

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the 

Company’s functional and presentation currency. All values are rounded to nearest rupees in 

Lakhs expect when otherwise stated and the currency of the primary economic environment 

in which the company operates. 

 

c)  Historical cost convention       

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention with the 

exception of certain assets and liabilities that are required to be carried at fair values by           

Ind AS. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. 

             

d)  Use of estimates and critical accounting judgments      

The preparation of Company’s financial statements in conformity with the recognition and 

measurement principles of Ind AS requires management of the Company to make estimates 

and judgements that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures of 

contingent liabilities as at the date of Company’s financial statements and the reported 

amounts of income and expenses for the periods presented.  

 



Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future 

periods are affected. 

 

Significant judgments and estimates relating to the carrying values of assets and liabilities 

include useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, impairment of 

property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investments, provision for employee 

benefits and other provisions, recoverability of deferred tax assets, commitments and 

contingencies.   

 

e) Current vs. Non-Current classification  

The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of Current 

/ Non-Current classification of its Assets and Liabilities 

For the purpose of Balance Sheet, an asset is classified as current if: 

• expected to be realized in the Company’s normal operating cycle; 

• the asset is intended for sale or consumption; 

• the asset is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 

• the asset is expected to be realized/settled within twelve months after the reporting 

period; 

• the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used 

to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date; 

All other assets are classified as non-current 

 

 Similarly, a liability is classified as current if: 

• expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle 

• the liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 

•  It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; 

• There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 

twelve months after the reporting date. 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their 

realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its 

operating cycle. 

 

f)  Fair value measurement 

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each 

balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to 

transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement 

date. 

The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset 

or transfer the liability takes place either: 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or 

liability. 

The principal of the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 



The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market 

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants 

act in their best economic interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s 

ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling 

it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstance and for     

which sufficient data is available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant 

observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial          

statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the 

lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

• Level 1--- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or 

liabilities 

• Level 2 --- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to 

the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

• Level 3 ---- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to 

the fair value measurement is unobservable. 

                   The Company’s Management has set policies and procedures for recurring and non- recurring 

fair value measurement of financial assets, which includes valuation techniques and input to 

use for each case. 

 For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and 

liabilities based on the nature, characteristics and risk of the asset or liability and the level of 

the fair value hierarchy as explained above. 

This note summarizes accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are 

given in the relevant notes. 

• Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions. 

• Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (note 30) 

• Investment properties (note 3.10) 

• Financial instruments (including those carried at amortized cost) (note 30) 

 

 

3. Significant accounting policies 

3.01 Property, plant and Equipment(PPE) 

(i)   Recognition and measurement  

All other items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated 

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 
 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises: 

• Its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after 

deducting trade discounts and rebates. 

• Any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition 

necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. 

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful 

lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, 

plant and equipments. 

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready to intended use as on the date of 

Balance sheet are disclosed as Capital work-in-progress. 



Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of PPE is recognized in statement of Profit and 

Loss. 

 

(ii)      Subsequent expenditure  

• Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future 

economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. 

• Material items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and service equipment are 

classified as PPE when they meet the definition of PPE as specified in Ind AS 16- 

Property plan and Equipment. 

• All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss 

during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

 

3.02  Depreciation   

i. a. Depreciation is systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of PPE over its 

useful life and is and provided in a straight-line-basis over the useful lives as 

prescribed in Schedule II to the Act or as per technical assessment. 
b. Depreciable amount for PPE is the cost of PPE less its estimates residual value. 

The useful life of PPE is the period over which PPE is expected to be available for 

use by the company. 

c. Where a significant component (in terms of cost) of an asset has an estimated 

economic useful life shorter than that of its corresponding assets, the component s 

depreciated over its shorter life. 

   d. The Company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and 

management estimate, depreciates certain items of property, plant and equipment 

over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed in 

schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these 

estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over 

which the assets are likely to be used. 

i. Depreciation on additions is provided on a pro-rata basis from the month of installation 

or acquisition and in case of Projects from the date of commencement of commercial 

production. 

ii. Depreciation on assets sold, discarded or demolished during the year is being provided 

upto the month in which such assets are sold, discarded or demolished. 

 

3.03  Intangible Assets  

Intangibles are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are 

attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be 

measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets acquired 

separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. After initial recognition, intangible 

assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment 

losses, if any. 

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible assets are measured as the 

differences between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and 

are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized. 

 

Amortization methods, estimated useful lives and residual value: 

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives. 

 



  The amortization period, residual value and the amortization method are reviewed at least 

at each financial year end. If the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different 

from previous estimates, the amortization period is adjusted prospectively. 

 

3.04 Revenue Recognition  

i.    Sale of goods 

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised goods to customers in   

an amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in 

exchange for those goods. 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized at the point in time when control is 

transferred to the customer which is usually on dispatch / delivery of goods, based on 

contracts with the customers. 

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, 

adjusted for volume discounts, price concessions, incentives, and returns, if any, as 

specified in the contracts with the customers. Revenue excludes taxes collected from 

customers on behalf of the government. Accruals for discounts/incentives and 

returns are estimated (using the most likely method) based on accumulated 

experience and underlying schemes and agreements with customers. 

The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the 

transfer of goods and payment by customer exceed one year. Hence, the company 

does not adjust revenue for the time value of money.  

 

ii.     Interest income 

Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount 

outstanding on effective interest rate. 

iii. Dividend income 

Dividend income is accounted for when Company’s right to receive the income is   

established. 

 

iv.      Insurance claims 

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be     

admitted   and to the extent that there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims. 

 

v. Difference between the sale price and carrying value of investment is recognized in 

statement of profit and loss on sale/ redemption on investment on trade date of 

transaction. 

 

vi.      Other Income  

 Other items of income are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises 

and it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the amount of 

income can be measured reliably. 

  

   

3.05 Impairment of non-financial assets 

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of non-

financial assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have 

suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the 

asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it 

is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company 

estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. 



When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets 

are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to 

the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent 

allocation basis can be identified. 

 

The recoverable amount is higher of the asset’s/cash-generating unit’s net selling price or 

value in use, i.e. the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the 

continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal. An impairment loss is recognized in 

the statement of profit and loss if the carrying amount of an asset/cash-generating unit 

exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. An impairment loss for an asset is reversed if, 

and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the 

impairment loss was recognized or relates to the change in the estimate of the recoverable 

amount in the previous periods. The carrying amount of an asset is increased to its revised 

recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that 

would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had 

no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. 

 

3.06      Expenditure during construction period: 

Expenditure/Income during construction period (including financing cost related to 

borrowed funds for construction or acquisition of qualifying PPE) is included under 

capital work-in-progress, and the same is allocated to the respective PPE on the 

completion of   their construction. Advances given towards as acquisition or construction 

of PPE outstanding at each reporting date are disclosed as Capital Advances under 

“Othe1r non- current Assets”.  

                    

3.07    Foreign currency transactions 

A. Functional and Presentation Currency : 

The financial statements of the Company are presented in Indian rupees (INR), 

which is the functional currency of the Company and the presentation currency for 

the financial statements.  

 

B. Transactions and Balances : 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the 

exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains 

and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation 

of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at exchange 

rates prevailing on reporting date are generally recognized in Statement  of profit or 

loss. 

 

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are 

translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. 

Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as 

part of the fair value gain or loss. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-

monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the 

gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on 

items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in OCI or profit or loss are also 

recognized in OCI or profit or loss, respectively). 

 

3.08 Borrowing cost 



General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,     

construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time 

that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. 

Qualifying assets are an assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get 

ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognized as an 

expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

 

3.09    Leases 
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. 

That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a 

period of time in exchange for consideration. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has 

vide notification dated March 30, 2019 has mandated applicability of Ind AS 116 (Leases) 

from April 1, 2019. 

 

Company as a Lessee 

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, 

except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises 

lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to 

use the underlying assets. 

 

 

(i) Right-of-Use Assets 

The Company recognizes right-of-use assets (“RoU Assets”) at the commencement 

date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-

use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment 

losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-

use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognized, initial direct costs 

incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any 

lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis 

over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets. 

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease 

term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated 

using the estimated useful life of the asset. The right-of-use assets are also subject to 

impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in Section (I) Impairment of non-

financial assets. 

 

(ii) Lease Liabilities 

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognizes lease liabilities 

measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The 

lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less 

any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or 

a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease 

payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to 

be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if 

the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable 

lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses 

(unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or 

condition that triggers the payment occurs. 

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its 

incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest 

rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, 

the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and 

reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease 



liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a 

change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a 

change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in 

the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset. Lease liabilities has 

been presented under the head “Financial Liabilities”.  

 

(iii) Short - term leases and leases of low-value assets 

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term 

leases (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the 

commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease 

of low-value assets recognition exemption that are considered to be low value. 

Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognized 

as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term 

 

 

 

  

Company as a lessor 

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating 

lease. Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards 

of ownership of the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other 

lease are classified as operating lease. Rental income from operating lease is 

recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct 

costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the 

carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized over the lease term on the same 

basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the period in 

which they are earned. 

 

Under Ind AS 17 

 

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer 

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are 

classified as Operating Leases 

 

Finance Leases: 

Lease arrangements in which substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the 

under-lying assets are transferred to the Company, are classified as finance lease. 

 

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognized at their fair value at the 

inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease 

payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the Balance Sheet 

as a finance ease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance 

expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of 

interest on the remaining balance of the liability. 

 

Operating leases: 

     The leases which are not classified as finance lease are operating leases. 

 

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset 

substantially vest with the lessor are recognized as operating leases. Lease rentals 

under operating leases are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a 

straight-line basis over the lease term unless the payments are structured to increase 



in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected 

inflationary cost increases. 

 

3.10  Investment Properties 
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation 

(including property under construction for such purposes). Investment properties are 

measured initially at cost, including transaction costs, Subsequent to initial recognition, 

investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment 

losses, if any. 

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term 

construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of the 

investment property are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates 

them separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance 

costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. 

The Company, based on technical assessment made by management, depreciates the 

building over estimated useful lives of 60 years. The management believes that these 

estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period or loss   as 

incurred. 

Though the Company measures investment property using cost based measurement, the 

fair value of investment property is disclosed in notes. Fair values are determined based 

on an annual evaluation performed by an accredited external independent valuer. 

 

3.11 Income Tax 
Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. It is recognized in Statement 

of profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or 

in other comprehensive income. 

 

(i) Current tax 

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income 

or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of 

previous years. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the 

reporting date. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns 

with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to 

interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts 

expected to be paid to the tax authorities. 

 

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company: 

a) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and 

b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the 

liability simultaneously 

 

(ii) Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying 

amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts 

used for taxation purposes. 

 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and 

deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable 

profits will be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax assets and 

deferred tax liabilities are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the 

extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 



 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary 

differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the 

reporting date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset 

is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled. 

 

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or losses are recognized as a 

part of these items (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). 

 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if: 

a) The entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against                          

current tax liabilities; and 

b) The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes 

levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable entity. 

 

3.12 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other 

short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that 

are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant 

risk of changes in value. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which 

are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage. 

 

3.13  Inventories 
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. 

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and conditions are   

accounted for as follows: 

• Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing 

the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on FIFO 

Basis. 

 

• Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and 

labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating 

capacity. Cost is determined on FIFO Basis. 

 

• Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing 

the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on FIFO 

Basis. 
    �Waste / Scrap: 

   Waste / Scrap inventory is valued at NRV.  

    Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business     

less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.  

 

3.14 Financial instruments   

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when a Company becomes a party 

to the contractual provisions of the instruments. 

 
(i) Initial Recognition: 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction  

costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and 

financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value 

through profit or loss and ancillary costs related to borrowings) are added to or 



deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as 

appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the 

acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

are recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 

 

 

(ii) Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Assets 

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost, 

fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) or fair value through profit 

or loss (“FVTPL”) on the basis of following: 

• The entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and 

• The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. 

 
                                   Amortized Cost: 

 A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortized cost if both of the 

following conditions are met: 

• the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold 

financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and 

• The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash 

flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 

outstanding. 

• In case of financial assets at amortized costs, interest income, foreign exchange 

gain or loss and impairment are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.  

 
    Fair Value through OCI: 

 A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through OCI if both of    

the following conditions are met: 

• the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved 

by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and 

• The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash           

flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 

outstanding. 

 

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company 

may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in 

OCI. This election is made on an investment by investment basis. 

 
    Fair Value through Profit or Loss: 

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss 

unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair value through OCI. 

All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either 

amortized cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets. 

 

(iii)  Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial liabilities 
Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial 

liability is classified as at FVPTL if it is classified as held for trading or it is a 

derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial Liabilities at 

FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest 

expense, are recognized in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently 

measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and 



foreign exchange gain and losses are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on 

de-recognition is also recognized in profit or loss. 

 
(iv) Impairment of financial assets: 

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment 

at the end of each reporting period. The Company recognized a loss allowance for 

expected credit losses on financial asset. In case of trade receivables, the Company 

follows the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 – Financial Instruments for 

recognition of impairment loss allowance. The application of simplified approach does 

not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. 

 
(v) Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities: 

Financial assets 
The Company de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash 

flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the right to receive the contractual 

cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of 

ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither 

transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does 

not retain control of the financial assets. 

   

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its 

balance sheet but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the 

transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognized. 

 
Financial Liabilities 
The Company derecognized a financial liability when the contractual obligations are 

discharged or cancelled, or expire. 

The Company also derecognizes financial liabilities when its terms are modified and 

the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new 

financial liability based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. The 

difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the 

new financial liability with modified terms is recognized in profit or loss. 

 
(vi)  Offsetting financial instruments 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance 

sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and 

there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability 

simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events 

and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, 

insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty. 

Derivates are initially recognized at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are 

entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each 

reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognized in statement of Profit and 

Loss immediately. During the year the company has not entered in any derivative 

contracts. 

 

3.15   Employee Benefits 
Short-term employee benefit: 

 All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service   

are classified as short term employee benefits and they are recognized in the period in 

which the employee renders the related service. The Company recognizes the 



undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in 

exchange for services rendered as a liability after deducting any amount already paid. 
Long-term employee benefit: 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund and employee state insurance 

scheme are defined contribution schemes. The Company has no obligation, other than 

the contribution payable to such schemes. The Company recognises contribution 

payable to such schemes as an expense, when an employee renders the related 

service.  

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan, which requires contributions to 

be made to a separately administered fund. The cost of providing benefits under the 

defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method. Liability for 

gratuity as at the year-end is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation. 

Remeasurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets 

(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are 

recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to 

retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are 

not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. 

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit 

liability or asset. The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined 

benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss: 

• Service costs comprising current service costs; and  

• Net interest expense or income 

 

3.16      Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets : 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation 

as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 

benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the 

amount of the obligation. 

 

Provisions are measured at the present value, wherever the Company can estimate the time   

of settlement, of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present 

obligation at the end of the reporting period. The increase in the provisions due to passage of 

time is recognized as interest expense. 

 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past 

events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence 

of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a 

present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow 

of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. 

Where the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 

Contingent assets are not recognized in financial statements since this may result in the 

recognition of income that may never be realized. However, when the realization of income 

is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognized 
 

 

 

3.17  Earnings per share 

a) Basic earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing: 



• the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company 

• by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial 

year 

 

b) Diluted earnings per share 

• Diluted earnings per share computed using the weighted average number of equity 

and dilutive equity equivalent share outstanding during the period. 

 

3.18 Dividend distribution to equity shareholder 

Annual dividend distribution to the shareholder is recognized as a liability in the period in 

which the dividends are approved by the shareholders. Dividend payable and corresponding 

tax on dividend distribution is recognized directly in other equity. 

 

3.19   Derecognition of Financial Liabilities: 

The Company de-recognizes financial liabilities when and only when, the Company’s 

obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying 

amount of the financial liability de-recognized and the consideration paid and payable is 

recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

 

3.20 Statement of Cash Flows : 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit or loss before tax is adjusted 

for the effects of transaction of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future 

cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of 

the Company are segregated based on the available information. 

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Statement of cash flows 

exclude items which are not available for general use as at the date of balance sheet. 

      

          Financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired: 

Cash and cash equivalents, financial assets carried at fair value are neither past due nor 

impaired. Cash and cash equivalents with banks has high credit rating assigned by 

international and domestic credit-rating agencies. Financial assets carried at fair value are 

investments in equity shares. With respect to Trade Receivables and other financial assets 

that are past due but not impaired, there are no indications as of 31st March, 2021. Trade 

Receivables and other financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired relate to new 

and existing customers and counter parties with no significant defaults in past. 

 

Financial Instruments and Cash Deposits 

The Company held cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits with banks and financial 

institutions. The credit worthiness of such banks and financial institutions is evaluated by 

the management on an on-going basis and is considered to be good. The cash surpluses of 

the Company are short term in nature and are invested in Fixed Deposit with Nationalized 

/ Scheduled Commercial banks. Hence, the assessed Credit Risk is low. 

 

 

3.21   SEGMENT REPORTING  

 The Company is engaged only in the business of producing and reselling of Coil,    

Transformer Lamination Sheet and related products. As such, there are no separate 



reportable segments, the disclosure as required as per Indian Accounting Standard on 

“Operating Segments” (IND AS – 108) is not given.  

 

 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to 

current year classification.           
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Particulars Notes
Year ended 

 31st March 2023

Year ended 

 31st March 2022

I. ASSETS

   1. Non-Current Assets

     (a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 196.08                                             214.79                                         

     (b) Right of use Asset 4 49.26                                                79.97                                            

     (c) Financial Assets

           (i) Investments 5 0.01                                                  0.01                                              

   (ii) Other Financial Assets 6 260.19                                             51.39                                            

     (d) Deferred Tax Asset 18 1.03                                                  -                                                

     (e) Other Non-Current Assets 7 200.18                                             200.18                                         

    2. Current Assets 

     (a) Inventories 9 236.68                                             442.18                                         

     (b) Financial Assets

   (i) Trade receivables 10 3,029.29                                          2,285.05                                      

  (ii) Cash and Cash equivalents 11 34.99                                                111.17                                         

 (iii) Cash and Cash equivalents other than  (ii) above 12 9.14                                                  6.80                                              

 (iv) Other Current financial Assets 13 294.41                                             178.12                                         

     (c) Other Current Assets 14 7.52                                                  25.47                                            

Assets Held for Sale 8 25.99                                                38.99                                            

Total 4,344.76                                        3,634.11                                    

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

(a) Equity Share Capital SOCE I 633.02                                               633.02                                         

(b) Other Equity SOCE II 2,360.02                                          1,924.34                                      

LIABILITIES

1. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Financial Liabilities

       (i)  Borrowings 17 15.85                                                32.31                                            

       (ii) Lease Liability 17 20.13                                                55.22                                            

( b) Provision 19 20.45                                                19.39                                            

(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities  (Net) 18 -                                                    1.38                                              

2. CURRENT LIABILITIES

 (a) Financial Liabilities

       (i) Borrowings 20 323.57                                             377.58                                         

       (ii) Lease Liability 20 35.09                                                27.74                                            

      (iii) Trade Payables 21

- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.12                                                  413.82                                         

- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 878.15                                             111.57                                         

   and small enterprises 

      (iv) Other Financial Liabilities 22 23.16                                                24.03                                            

 (b) Other Current Liabilities 23 31.52                                                10.96                                            

 (c) Provision 24 3.68                                                  2.76                                              

Total 4,344.76                                        3,634.11                                    

Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statement

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For  BHAVESH & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 120939W

Mr. Ketan H. Mehta Mrs. Sarika S. Bhise

(Manging Director) (Executive Director)

DIN- 01238700 DIN- 06987209

CA. Bhavesh Shah

Partner

Membership No. : 048885

Place: 

Date: 

(Independent Director)

DIN- 07891935

M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

CIN No:  L99999PN1992PLC198612

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

For AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

Mr. Dhirendra Mehta 



Particulars Notes
For the Year ending

31st March 2023

 For the Year ending

31st March 2022 

I.  Revenue from operations 25 21,812.86                   21,951.62                                         

II.  Other Income 26 34.43                          38.30                                                

III.  Total Revenue (I + II) 21,847.29                   21,989.92                                         

IV. Expenses:

(a) Cost of materials consumed 27 322.29                        857.88                                              

(b) Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 20,276.11                   19,938.53                                         

(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 28 230.15                        (242.27)                                             

(d) Employee benefit expense 29 220.67                        228.75                                              

(e) Financial costs 30 21.56                          53.59                                                

(f) Depreciation and amortization expense 31 60.39                          50.91                                                

(g) Other expenses 32 76.69                          244.74                                              

V. Total Expenses 21,207.85                   21,132.14                                         

VI.   Profit/(Loss) before tax  (III - V) 639.44                        857.78                                              

Tax expense:

 (1) Current tax 169.37                        219.40                                              

 (2) Deferred Tax Liabilities (2.70)                           (1.58)                                                 

VII. Total Tax Expense 166.67                        217.81                                              

VIII. Profit/(Loss) for the period (VI-VII) 472.77                        639.96                                              

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

       (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit and Loss

              (a) Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans 1.20                            1.63                                                  

              (b)  Income tax effect on above (0.30)                           (0.41)                                                 

              (c) Equity instrument through other comprehensive income 

              (d) Income tax effect on above

IX. Total Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) 0.90                            1.22                                                  

X. Total  Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year  (VIII + IX) 473.67                        641.18                                              

(Comprising profit and other comprehensive income for the year)

XI. Earning per equity share

         Equity shares of par value Rs 5/- each

   (a)     Basic 3.73                            5.05                                                  

   (b)     Diluted 3.73                            5.05                                                  

Weighted average number of equity shares used in computing earnings per share

(a)     Basic 3.73                            5.05                                                  

(b)     Diluted 3.73                            5.05                                                  

Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accoompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statement

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.
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Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 120939W

Mr. Ketan H. Mehta Mrs. Sarika S. Bhise

(Manging Director) (Executive Director)

DIN- 01238700 DIN- 06987209

CA. Bhavesh Shah

Partner

Membership No. : 048885

Place: 

Date: 

  DIN- 07891935

M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

CIN No:  L99999PN1992PLC198612
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A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit Before Tax 639.44                         857.78                            

Add : Adjustment for :

Depreciation 60.39                           50.91                              

Gratuity 3.18                             2.81                                

Interest Received (19.61)                          (38.30)                             

Capital Gain on Sale of Fixed Asset 3.46                             -                                  

Finance Cost 11.51                           3.67                                

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 698.36                         876.87                            

Add : Adjustment for

Inventories 205.50                         (235.72)                           

Trade Receivables (744.24)                        (1,286.64)                        

Other Financial Assets (325.09)                        (218.85)                           

Other Current & Non Current Assets 17.95                           (25.47)                             

Trade payables 352.88                         365.63                            

Other Financial Liabilities (1.89)                            6.28                                

Other Current & Non Current Liabilities 20.56                           (8.87)                               

Net Changes in Working Capital (474.33)                        (1,403.63)                        

Cash Generated from Operations 224.04                         (526.76)                           

Less : Direct Taxes Paid (Net of Refund) (169.37)                        (208.47)                           

Net Cash Generated /( used) from Operating Activities 54.67                           (735.23)                           

B) Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets (12.59)                          (9.95)                               

Sale/Disposal of Fixed Asset 11.15                           -                                  

Interest Received 19.61                           38.30                              

Advance Against Sale of FA 1.02                             3.83                                

Net Cash used / Provided by Investment Activities 19.19                           32.18                              

C) Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from Borrowings (Net of repayments) (70.47)                          186.01                            

Payment of Lease liability (27.74)                          (24.40)                             

Finance Cost (11.51)                          -                                  

Dividend Paid (37.98)                          -                                  

Net Cash generated/(used ) in Financing Activities (147.70)                        161.60                            

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (73.84)                          (541.45)                           

Add : Balance at the beginning of the year 117.97                         -                                  

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the close of the year 44.13                           117.97                            

Mr. Ketan H. Mehta Mrs. Sarika S. Bhise

(Manging Director) (Executive Director)

DIN- 01238700 DIN- 06987209

Place: 

Date:  

Partner (Independent Director)

M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

CIN No:  L99999PN1992PLC198612

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2023

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statement.

For BHAVESH & ASSOCIATES For AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

Membership No. : 048885 DIN- 07891935

 For the Year ending

31st March 2023 

 For the Year ending

31st March 2022 
Particulars

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 120939W

CA. Bhavesh Shah Mr. Dhirendra Mehta 



 SOCE I  Equity Share Capital

No of shares Amount

126.60                              633.02                             

-                                     -                                    

As at March 31, 2023 126.60                              633.02                             

Rights and preferences attached to Equity Shares:

Particulars 

Securities Premium General Reserve Retained Earnings Total 

Balance as at 31.03.2021                                314.98                                 99.00 869.18                           1,283.16                                     

Profit for the year -                                     -                                    639.96                            639.96                                          

Other Appropriations -                                                 

Items of OCI , net of Tax -                                                 

      Remeasurement of Defined Benefit -                                     -                                    1.22                                 1.22                                               

      Provision for Gratutity -                                     -                                    -                                                 

      Dividend Distribution Tax -                                     -                                                 

-                                                 

Balance as at 31.03.2022                                314.98                                 99.00 1,510.36                       1,924.34                                     

Profit for the year 472.77                           472.77                                          

Other Appropriations -                                                 

Items of OCI , net of Tax -                                                 

      Remeasurement of Defined Benefit 0.90                                -                                                 

      Provision for Gratutity

      Dividend Distribution Tax (37.98)                            (37.98)                                          

Balance as at 31.03.2023                                314.98                                 99.00 1,946.05                       2,360.02                                     

For  BHAVESH & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No 120939W Mr. Ketan H. Mehta Mrs. Sarika S. Bhise

(Manging Director) (Executive Director)

DIN- 01238700 DIN- 06987209

CA. Bhavesh Shah

Partner

Membership no.: 048885

Place: 

Date: 

Mr. Dhirendra Mehta 

(Independent Director)

DIN- 07891935

Particulars 

As at March 31, 2022

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.5/- each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. 

In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all 

preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

  SOCE II   Other Equity 

M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

CIN No:  L99999PN1992PLC198612

Statement Of Changes In Equity For The Year Ended 31st March 2023

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

Reserves and Surplus 

For AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

 Subscribed and fully paid - up 



Note No 3 & 4 : Property, Plant & Equipment

Particular
 Computer &

 Accessories 
Vehical

 Furniture & 

Fixtures 

 Plant & 

Equipment 

 Office 

Equipment  

 Office 

Premises 
 ROU  Total 

I.  Gross Carrying Amount

    Balance as at 31 March 2021 10.08                       79.74                 65.23                178.99                   14.58               65.33                  19.19                433.14                    

    Additions 0.83                           7.89                     0.01                    0.94                          0.28                   -                        97.53                  107.48                    

    Disposals/ Adjusted* 38.99                    38.99                       

    Balance as at 31 March 2022 10.91                       87.63                 65.24                179.93                   14.87               26.35                  116.72             501.64                    

    Additions 0.16                           9.13                          1.26                   2.04                    12.59                       

    Disposals/ Adjusted* 1.62                     1.62                         

    Balance as at 31 March 2023 11.07                       86.01                 65.24                189.06                   16.13               26.35                  118.76             512.61                    

II. Accumulated Depreciation   

    Balance as at 31 March 2021 8.30                           41.44                   21.55                  55.09                       9.94                   5.71                      13.94                  155.97                    

    Depreciation expenses for the year 0.70                           8.77                     5.70                    10.81                       1.68                   0.44                      22.81                  50.91                       

   Disposal of assets  

    Balance as at 31 March 2022 9.00                           50.21                   27.25                  65.91                       11.62                 6.15                      36.75                  206.88                    

    Depreciation expenses for the year 0.85                           8.75                     5.67                    10.67                       1.26                   0.44                      32.74                  60.39                       

   Disposal of assets  

    Balance as at 31 March 2023 9.85                           58.96                   32.92                  76.58                       12.88                 6.59                      69.49                  267.27                    

    Balance as at 31 March 2022 1.91                         37.42                 37.99                114.03                   3.25                  20.20                  79.97                294.76                    

    Balance as at 31 March 2023 1.22                         27.05                 32.32                112.49                   3.24                  19.76                  49.26                245.34                    

M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

CIN No:  L99999PN1992PLC198612

Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)



5) Non Current Investments

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Investment (Unquoted)

Investments in Equity Shares 

Kalayan Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd 0.01 0.01                                  

100 (100) of equity shares of ₹ 10/- each fully paid

Total 0.01                       0.01                                 

6) Non Current Financial Assets - Others

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

-

1 Security deposits 21.79                      21.36                                

2 Term Deposits with Banks - Having maturity more than 12 months 237.87                   30.00                                

3 Interest Accrued on FD- Having maturity more than 12 months 0.52                        0.03                                  

Total 260.19                  51.39                              

7) Other Non - Current Assets

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Advance against property 200.18                   200.18                             

Total 200.18                  200.18                            

M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

CIN No:  L99999PN1992PLC198612

Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)



8) Assets held for Sale 

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Building* 25.99                      38.99                                

Total 25.99                     38.99                              

9) Inventories

(Value at lower of cost and net realisable value)

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Raw Material 27.97                      3.32                                  

2 Stock in Trade, WIP and Finished Goods 208.71                   438.86                             

Total 236.68                  442.18                            

Note: Refer no 3.13 of accounting policy for Inventory and its valuation.

10) Trade Recievables

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Undisputed, Unsecured & Considered Good :

Outstanding for more than six months 136.55                   98.17                                

Others Receivables 2,905.58                2,199.71                          

Less: Expected Credit Loss (12.84)                    (12.84)                              

  

Total 3,029.29              2,285.05                        

10.1 Reconciliation of Expected loss provision 

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

Opening Balance (12.84)                    (1.23)                                

Addition / trf based on ECL Working 

Debtor written off during the year -                          (11.61)                            

Closing Balance (12.84)                    (12.84)                              

*The Company had classified a building premise as asset held for sale at its carrying value Rupees 26.60

lakhs as at March 31, 2023. 

Note: The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio trade 

receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of 

the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At period end, the historical observed 

default rates are updated and changes in the forward looking estimates are analyzed.



10.2 Trade Receivable ageing schedule

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars Total

Less than 6 

months

6 months - 1 years 1 - 2 years 2 - 3 years more than 3 

years

Undisputed 

(i) Trade receivables – considered good 2,892.74                61.61                               74.94                  -                     -                     3,029.29          

(ii) Trade Receivables – considered doubtful -                          -                                   -                      -                     -                     -                    

Disputed 

(iii) Trade Receivables considered good -                         -                                   -                      -                     -                     -                    

(iv) Trade Receivables considered doubtful -                         -                                   -                      -                     -                     -                    

As at 31st March 2022

Particulars
Total

Less than 6 

months

6 - 1 years 1 - 2 years 2 - 3 years more than 3 

years

Undisputed 

(i) Trade receivables – considered good 2,186.87                11.86                               4.92                    17.52                2,221.18          

(ii) Trade Receivables – considered doubtful -                          -                                   -                      -                     -                    

Disputed -                          -                                   -                      -                     -                    

(iii) Trade Receivables considered good -                         -                                   -                      63.87                63.87                

(iv) Trade Receivables considered doubtful

Outstanding for following periods from

Outstanding for following periods from

due date of payment



11) Cash & Cash Equivalent

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Cash on Hand 5.72                        2.28                                  

2 Balances with Banks 29.27                     108.89                             

Total in 34.99                     111.17                            

12) Bank Balances Other than Cash & Cash Equivalent

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 For Unpaid Dividend Accounts 9.13                        6.79                                  

2 For Unpaid Fractional Shares 0.01                        0.01                                  

3 Term Deposits with Banks - Having maturity less than 12 months -                          -                                   

Total in 9.14                       6.80                                 

13) Other Current Financial Assets 

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Other Advances 0.61                        0.89                                  

2

Term Deposits with Banks - Having maturity of more than 3 

months but less than 12 months 290.82                   168.53                             

3 Interest Accrued on FD 2.98                        8.70                                  

Total in ` 294.41                  178.12                            

14) Other Current Asset

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Balance with Revenue Authorities 6.86                        24.93                               

2 Prepaid Exps 0.67                        0.55                                  

Total 7.52                       25.47                              



M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

CIN No:  L99999PN1992PLC198612

Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

15) Equity Share Capital

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

 31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

 31st March 2022 

1 AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

Equity Share Capital

1,500.00                  1,500.00                               

1,500.00                1,500.00                             

2 ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL

633.02                     633.02                                  

Total 633.02                    633.02                                 

a)

Particulars

No of Shares Rs No of Shares Rs

Equity share outstanding as at the beginning of year 1,26,60,480                       6,33,02,400                        1,26,60,480            6,33,02,400                         

Number of shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,26,60,480                       6,33,02,400                        1,26,60,480            6,33,02,400                         

b) Terms / Rights Attached to Equity Shares

Reconciliation of Numbers of Shares equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of year is as given below.

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

3,00,00,000 equity shares of  Rs 5 each(March 31,2022:  3,00,00,000 Equity shares of ` 5 each )

1,26,60,480 Equity shares of Rs 5 each (March 31, 2022:1,26,60,480 Equity shares of ` 5 Each)

As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022

The company has only one class of shares referred to as equit shares having a par value of  ₹ 5 each.

Each shareholder of the equity share, as reflected in the records of the Company as of the date of the shareholder meeting,is entitled to one vote in respect of each 

share held for all the matters submitted to vote in the shareholders meeting.

The company declares and pays dividends in indian rupees. The final dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in 

annual general meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all 

preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist currently.The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the 

shareholders.



c)

d)

Name of Shareholders Current Year Current Year

No of Shares % of Share holding 

Mr.Ketan H Mehta 40,65,848                           32.11%

Mrs.Chhaya Mehta 13,79,800                           10.90%

Shareholding of Promoters 

Shares held by the promoters at the end of the year 

Sr No Promoter Name No of Shares Held % of total Shares 
% Change during 

the year

1 Mr.Ketan H Mehta 40,65,848.00                      32.11 -                             

2 Mrs.Chhaya Mehta 13,79,800.00                      10.90 -                             

Total 54,45,648.00                      4301.00% -                             

16) Other Equity

Particulars 

Securities Premium General Reserve Retained Earnings Total 

Balance as at 31.03.2021                                   314.98                                      99.00 869.18                     1,283.16                              

Profit for the year 639.96                     639.96                                  

Other Appropriations 

Items of OCI , net of Tax 

      Remeasurement of Defined Benefit 1.22                          1.22                                       

      Provision for Gratutity

      Dividend Distribution Tax

Balance as at 31.03.2022 314.98                                99.00                                   1,510.36                 1,924.34                              

Profit for the year 472.77                     472.77                                  

Other Appropriations 

Items of OCI , net of Tax 

      Remeasurement of Defined Benefit 0.90                          0.90                                       

Others

      Provision for Gratutity

      Dividend Distribution Tax (37.98)                      (37.98)                                   

Balance as at 31.03.2023 314.98                                99.00                                   1,946.05                 2,360.02                              

The company does not have any holding company/ultimate holding company.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% Equity shares of the Company

Reserves and Surplus 



Nature and Purpose of Reserve:

   A) Securities Premium Reserve:

Securities premium is used to record the excess of the amount received over the face value of the shares. This reserve will be 

utilised in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013.

  B) General Reserve

The general reserve is used from time to time transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purpose.There is no policy 

of regular transfer.

  C) Retained Earnings

This reserve can be utilized in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

17) Non-Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings 

1 Vehicle Loan - Secured 15.85                                    32.31                                    

2 Lease liability 20.13                                    55.22                                    

Total 35.98                                   87.53                                   

1 The secured loan from HDFC Bank is a vehicle loan with carrying amount of Rs.1585066.44/- (31st March, 2022 - Rs. 3231305.20/-)

a. Rate of Interest is 8.46% and 7.65%.

b. Repayable in monthly installment starting from August 2017 with last installation payable on 07th July 2024 and 07th September 2024.

c. Secured against hypothecation of vehicle.

2

18) Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets)

Sr. No Particulars
Year ended 

31st March 2023

Year ended 

31st March 2022

1 Deferred Tax Liablity/(Asset) -1.03 1.38                                      

Total (1.03)                                   1.38                                     

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, net-off less any transfers to general reserve,

dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders.

Land and Building have been taken on lease by the Company. The terms of lease rent are for the period ranging from 1 year to 5 years depending on the lease 

agreement with the lessor. Such leases are renewable by mutual consent. There is no contingent rent, no sub-leases and no restrictions imposed by the lease 

arrangements

Sr. No Particulars
Year ended 

31st March 2023

Year ended 

31st March 2022



19)  Long Term Provision

Sr. No Particulars
Year ended 

31st March 2023

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

Provision for employees benefits

       Gratuity Provision 20.45                                    19.39                                    

Total 20.45                                   19.39                                   

20) Current Financial liabilities - Borrowings

Sr. No Particulars
Year ended 

31st March 2023

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

(a) Working Capital Loans

       Short Term Borrowings from Bank 307.11                                  235.11                                  

       Short Term Borrowing from Financial Institution -                                         -

(b) Chhaya Infotech private limited -

(c ) Unsecured Loans -                                         

        Loan from Directors -                                         127.33                                  

(d) Current maturities of Long-Term Borrowings -                                         

   - Vehical Loan 16.46                                    15.14                                    

   - Lease Liability 35.09                                    27.74                                    

Total 358.66                                405.31                                

a)

b)

21)  Current Financial Liabilities - Trade Payable

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 

small enterprises (as per intimation received from 

suppliers) 0.12                                       413.82                                  

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 

micro enterprises and small enterprises 878.15                                  111.57                                  

Total 878.26                                525.39                                

Working Capital facility from bank and other financial institutions are sanction against the personal 

guarantees of managing director.

The company has not defaulted in the payment of interest and installment of the loans as at 31st March 

2023.



21.1 Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is provided as under

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

Principal amount remaining unpaid, but not due 

- Interest due thereon as at year end                                               -   -                                         

- Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 

16 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

Development Act, 2006 along with the amount of 

the payment made to the supplier beyond the 

appointed day during the year 

                                              -                                                  -   

- Interest due and payable for the period of delay 

in making payment (which have been paid but 

beyond the appointed day during the year) but 

without adding the interest specified under Micro, 

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 

2006 

                                              -                                                  -   

- Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at year 

end 
                                              -                                                  -   

- Further Interest remaining due and payable even 

in the succeeding years, until such date when the 

Interest dues as above are actually paid to the 

Small enterprise

                                              -                                                  -   

21.2 Trade Payables ageing schedule

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars Total

Less than 1 year 1 - 2 years 2 - 3 years More than 3 years 

(i) MSME 0.12                                        -                                          -                              -                                                   0.12                                           

(ii) Others 864.86                                  13.28                                     -                              -                                                   878.15                                     

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME -                                         -                                         -                              -                                                   -                                             

(iv) Disputed dues - others -                                         -                                         -                              -                                                   -                                             

As at 31st March 2022

Particulars
Total

Less than 1 year 1 - 2 years 2 - 3 years More than 3 years 

(i) MSME 413.82                                  -                                          -                              -                                                   413.82                                     

(ii) Others 94.81                                     4.64                                        12.12                         -                                                   111.57                                     

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME -                                         -                                         -                              -                                                   -                                             

(iv) Disputed dues - others -                                         -                                         -                              -                                                   -                                             

The above information has been determined to the extent such parties could be identified on the basis of 

the information available with the Company regarding the status its suppliers.

Outstanding for following periods from

Outstanding for following periods from

due date of payment



22) Current Financial liabilities - Others

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Unclaimed Dividend 9.13                                  6.79                                   

2 Fractional Shares Payable 0.01                                  0.01                                   

3 Other Payables

   - Salary & Wages Payable 3.34                                  6.90                                   

   - Director Remuneration Payable 9.66                                  6.49                                   

   - Expenses payable -                                    -

4 Advance Taken Against Sale of Property 1.02                                  3.83                                   

Total 23.16                               24.03                               

23)  Other Current Liabilities

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Advance from Customers -                                    -

2 Statutory Dues and other Liabilities 31.52                                0.03                                   

3 Current Provision for Income Tax -                                    10.93                                

Total 31.52                               10.96                               

24)  Short Term Provision

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Gratuity Provision 3.68                                  2.76                                   

Total 3.68                                  2.76                                  



22) Current Financial liabilities - Others

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Unclaimed Dividend 9.13                                  6.79                                   

2 Fractional Shares Payable 0.01                                  0.01                                   

3 Other Payables

   - Salary & Wages Payable 3.34                                  6.90                                   

   - Director Remuneration Payable 9.66                                  6.49                                   

   - Expenses payable -                                    -

4 Advance Taken Against Sale of Property 1.02                                  3.83                                   

Total 23.16                               24.03                               

23)  Other Current Liabilities

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Advance from Customers -                                    -

2 Statutory Dues and other Liabilities 31.52                                0.03                                   

3 Current Provision for Income Tax -                                    10.93                                

Total 31.52                               10.96                               

24)  Short Term Provision

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Gratuity Provision 3.68                                  2.76                                   

Total 3.68                                  2.76                                  



M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

25) Revenue from operation

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Sale of Finished goods 21,812.86               21,951.62                 

Total 21,812.86               21,951.62                 

26) Other Income

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Interest Received 19.61                      34.33                        

2 Other Non Operating Income 14.82                      3.97                          

Total 34.43                      38.30                        

27) Cost of Material Consumed 

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

Opening Stock 3.32                        9.87                          

Purchases Of Raw Materials And Stores                      346.94 851.33                      

350.26                    861.20                      

Less: Closing Stock 27.97                      3.32                          

322.29                    857.88                      

Details of Raw Materials Consumed

Iron & Steel 322.29                    857.88                      

28) Change in Inventories

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

Opening Stock of Stock in Trade, WIP & Finished Goods                      438.86 
196.59                      

Closing Stock of Stock in Trade, WIP & Finished Goods                      208.71                        438.86 

Total 230.15                    (242.27)                    

29) Employement Benefit Expenses

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Salaries ,Wages and bonus to employees 215.48                    218.16                      

2 Contibution to ESIC 0.19                        0.60                          

3 Contibution to provident Fund 1.01                        1.41                          

3 Staff Welfare Expenses 2.33                        7.13                          

4 Gratuity 1.66                        1.45                          

Total 220.67                    228.75                      

CIN No:  L99999PN1992PLC198612

Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)



30) Financial Cost

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

Year ended 

31st March 2022

1 Interest on Bank Borrowings 5.95                        29.14                        

2 Interest on car Loan 3.21                        3.87                          

3 Interest on Lease Liability 5.56                        4.04                          

4 Other Borrowing Cost 5.32                        15.19                        

5 Other Finance Cost 1.52                        1.36                          

Total 21.56                      53.59                        

31) Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Depreciation 60.39                      50.91                        

Total 60.39                      50.91                        

32) Other Expenses

Sr. No Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

1 Payment to Auditors

For Audit Fee 3.00                        2.00                          

For Taxation Matter -                          1.00                          

2 Transportation, Octroi, Clearing & Forwading Expenses 20.11                      34.39                        

3 Insurance Charges 1.25                        0.56                          

4 Labour Charges 5.11                        15.73                        

5 Professional Charges 10.06                      4.76                          

6 BSE Penalty -                          1.50                          

7 Commission 18.42                      126.96                      

8 Power & Fuel Charges 3.49                        -                            

9 Rent 0.81                        -                            

10 Rates & taxes -                          0.03                          

11 Bad Debts Written Off -                          11.75                        

12 CSR 0.50                        -                            

13 Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 0.10                        -                            

14 Repairs

 Repairs-Plant & Machinery 0.70                        6.25                          

 Repairs-Others 3.03                        4.94                          

15 Other Expenditure 10.12                      34.88                        

Total                        76.69                        244.74 



33)  Financial Instruments- Fair Values And Risk Management

A. Financial Assets And Liabilities

Financial Assets Measured At Amortized Cost 

 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

Trade Receivables -                                     -                                     3,029.29                   2,285.05                

Other Financial Assets 260.19                              51.39                                294.41                      178.12                    

Cash and Cash Equivalents -                                     -                                     34.99                         111.17                    

Bank Balance other than Cash & Cash Equivalents -                                     -                                     9.14                           6.80                         

TOTAL 260.19                             51.39                                3,367.82                  2,581.13               

Financial Assets Measured At Fair Value Through  Profit And Loss

 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

Investments -                                      -                                      -                              -                            

TOTAL -                                      -                                      -                              -                            

Current

M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

The significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis 

on which income and expenses are recognised, in respect of each class of financial assets, financial liabilities and 

equity instrument are disclossed in note 2f to the financial statements.

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2023 is as follows:

CIN No:  L99999PN1992PLC198612

Particulars

Particulars

Non- Current Current

Non-Current



Financial Assets Measured At Amortized Cost 

 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

Investments 0.01                                   0.01                                   -                              -                            

TOTAL 0.01                                  0.01                                  -                              -                            

Financial Liabilities Measured At Amortized Cost 

 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

Term Loan from Banks 15.85                                32.31                                -                             -                          

Cash Credits/Working Capital Borrowings -                                     -                                     323.57                      377.58                    

Trade Payables -                                     -                                     -                             -                          

Other Financial Liabilities -                                     -                                     23.16                         24.03                      

TOTAL 15.85                                32.31                                346.73                     401.61                   

B)      Fair Value Hierarchy

Financial Assets / Financial Liabilities 
 Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

Financial Assets measured at Fair value through other 

comprehensive income

Investments (Level 3) 0.01                                   0.01                                   

Non-Current Current

Non-Current Current

Non- Current 

Particulars

Particulars



34  Financial Risk Management 

(i) Foreign Currency Risk 

Outstanding Foreign currency exposure

Outstanding Foreign 

currency exposure As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

Trade payables -                                             -                                             

USD -                                             -                                             

Foreign currency sensitivity 

Particulars 1 % Increase 1 % decrease 1 % Increase 1 % decrease

USD -                                            -                                            -                                   -                    

Increase \ (Decrease) in 

profit or loss -                                             -                                             -                                    -                    

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprises of borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these 

financial liabilities is to finance the company's operations. The company's principal financial assets include trade and other 

receivables, investments and cash and cash equivalents and bank balances other than cash & cash equivalents that are derived 

directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed primarily to fluctuations in credit, liquidity and market risks, which may adversely impact the fair 

value of its financial instruments. The Company has a risk management policy which covers risks associated with the financial 

assets and financial liabilities. Company's overall risk management focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and 

seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on t h e financial performance of the company.

M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)
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(ii) Interest Rate Risk

INR Interest Rate Exposure:

Particulars Total Borrowings Floating Rate borrowings

Total as at 31st March 2023 307.11                                     307.11                                     

Total as at 31st March 2022 235.11                                     235.11                                     

Interest Rate sensitivities for unhedged exposure (Impact on increase in 50 bps)

Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022

INR 1.54                                          1.18                                          

(iii) Commodity Price Risk

Interest Rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cashflows of a financial instrument will fluctutae because of changes in 

Market Interest Rates. The company's exposure to the risk of changes in Market Interest Rates relates primarily to the 

Company's short term debt obligations with floating interest rates. The table below illustrates the imoact of a 50 basis points 

increase in interest rates on inerest on financial liabilities assuming that the changes occur at the reporting date and has been 

calculated based on risk exposure outstanding as of date. The year end balances are not necessarily representative of the 

average debt outstanding during the year.

Note: If the rate is decreased by 50bps profit will increase by an equal amount. Interest rate sensitivity has been calculated 

assuming the borrowings outstanding at the reporting date have been outstanding for the entire reporting period.

The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities. It's operating activities require the on-going purchase 

or continuous supply of raw materials. Therefore, the company monitors its purchases closely to optimize the price.



(iv) Credit Risk

(i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business

Exposure to credit risk

Particulars

Year ended 

31st March 2023

Year ended 

31st March 2022

Loans to employees 0.61                                          0.89                                          

Rental Deposits 20.68                                       20.70                                        

Trade Receivables 3,029.29                                  2,285.05                                  

Cash and Cash Equivalents 34.99                                       111.17                                     

Expected Credit Loss Assessment 

Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To manage this, 

the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial condition, current 

economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable. Individual risk limits are set 

accordingly.

The company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant 

increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis throughout each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase 

in credit risk the company compares the risk of a default occurring on the asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default 

as at the date of initial recognition.

It considers available reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking information such as :

Exposures to customers outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed by the company to determine incurred 

and expected credit losses. Management believes that the unimpaired amount that are past due are still collectible in full, 

based on historical payment behaviour and extensive analysis of customer credit risk.



Year ended 

31st March 2023

Year ended 

31st March 2022

Debtors 3,042                                         2,298                                         

Less: Expected Credit Loss 
12.84                                       12.84                                        

TOTAL 3,029.29                                 2,285.05                                  

(v) Liquidity risk

Maturity profile of financial liabilities

As at March 31, 2023 Less than one year 1 to 5 years Total

Borrowings                                       358.66                                          35.98                               394.64 

Trade payables                                       864.98                                          13.28                               878.26 

Other financial liabilities                                          23.16                                                 -                                   23.16 

1,246.80                                49.26                                       1,296.06                       

As at March 31, 2022 Less than one year 1 to 5 years Total

Borrowings                                       405.31                                          87.53                               492.85 

Trade payables                                       508.62                                          16.76                               525.39 

Other financial liabilities                                          24.03                                                 -                                   24.03 

937.97                                    104.30                                    1,042.26                       

Current

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at a 

The Company’s corporate treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. 

In addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the 

Company’s net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities at the 

reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities at the 

reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Particulars



35) Related Party Disclosures

1. Name of Related Parties

Mr. Ketan.H.Mehta

Mrs. Sarika Bhise

Mrs. Riddhi Vora

Ms. Monika Sharma

Ms. Shriddha Gupta

Mr. Dhir Haresh Mehta

Mr. Dhirendra Popatlal Mehta

Mr. Atul Mohanlal Thakkar

Shiv Shakti Enterprises

Chhaya Info-Tech Industries 

Private Limited

Mrs. Chhaya K Mehta

Mr. Manish Desai

Mr. Alpesh V Doshi

Mrs. Parul Gandhi

Mr. Abhijeet Khandre

M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the current financial year 

upto 31st March, 2023 and relationship are:

(a) Key Management Personnel:

CIN No:  L99999PN1992PLC198612

(b)Enterprise in which Relatives of Key Management are 

(c ) Relatives of Key Management



2. Aggregated Related Party Transactions

Sr.No Name of the Party/Entity 

(with Relationship)

Nature of Transaction Transactions 

from    01.04.2022 

to 31.03.2023

Transactions from 

01.04.2021 to 

31.03.2022

A Key Managerial Personnel

1 Remuneration 136.50                        117.00                          

Rent 19.62                          12.41                            

Interest on Unsecured Loan 5.18                             15.16                            

Reimbursement 3.93                             4.90                               

2 Mrs. Sarika Bhise Remuneration 19.50                          13.00                            

Reimbursement 1.46                             0.41                               

-                                 

3 Mrs. Monika Sharma Salary -                               0.35                               

3 Salary 2.00                             -                                 

Reimbursement 0.04                             -                                 

-                                 

4 Riddhi Vora Salary 0.08                             2.58                               

B

Relatives of Key 

Managerial Personnel

1 Mrs. Chhaya Mehta Salary 26.00                          26.00                            

Rent 13.68                          12.36                            

2 Mrs. Parul Gandhi Sale of Assets 16.53                          -                                 

3 Mr Abhijeet Khandre Sale of Assets 0.45                             -                                 

C

Enterprise in which 

Relatives of KMP are 

partners

1 Sales -                               -                                 

Purchases 2,496.03                    2,550.05                      

2 Loan Received -                               -                                 

Loan Received Repayed -                               -                                 

Interest on Unsecured Loan -                               -                                 

Mr.Ketan. H. Mehta

Ms. Shriddha Gupta

Shiv Shakti Enterprises

Chhaya Info-Tech Private 

Limited



3. Balance outstanding:

Sr.No Name of the Party/Entity 

(with Relationship)

For the  year ended, 

31st March 2023

For the  year 

ended, 31st 

March 2022

A Balance in Liabilities

Mr.Ketan Mehta 12.69 136.48                        

Mrs. Sarika Bhise 1.20 0.87                             

Mrs. Chhaya K Mehta 1.50 2.46                             

Ms. Monika Sharma 0.00 -                               

Mrs. Shriddha Gupta 0.19 -                               

Shiv Shakti Enterprises 896.68 413.00                        

Chhaya Info-Tech Private 

Limited (Unsecured Loan) 0.00 -                               

B Balance in Assets

Mr. Ketan Mehta (Rent 

Deposits) 12.00 10.00                          

Mr. Chhaya Mehta (Rent 

Deposits) 8.63 10.00                          



36) Earnings Per Share

Particulars March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Profit after tax attributable to equity 

shareholders
472.77                           639.96                           

Weighted average number of equity 

shares for basic EPS (No. in 

Millions)

126.60                           126.60                           

Earnings per Share  

(Basic/Diluted)
3.73 5.05

37) Capital Management

M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

For the purposes of the Company’s Capital Management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves. 

The primary objective of the Company’s Capital Management is to maximise shareholder value. The company 

manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in the light of changes in economic environment and the 

requirements of the financial covenants.  The company does not have gearing as its cash and reserves are substantial 

to cover up borrowings.

CIN No:  L99999PN1992PLC198612



a) Risk Management

1) Equity ratio - Total equity divided by Total assets

Particulars

As at March 31, 

2023

As at March 31, 

2022

Total Equity 2,993.05                     2,557.36                     

Total Assets 4,344.76                     3,634.11                     

Equity Ratio 68.89% 70.37%

2) Debt equity ratio - Total debt divided by Total equity

Particulars

As at March 31, 

2023

As at March 31, 

2022

Total Debt 339.42                        409.89                        

Total Equity 2,993                           2,557                           

Equity Ratio 11.34% 16.03%

The aim of capital structure management is to maintain the financial flexibility needed to further develop the 

The company monitors capital on the basis of the following ratios:

Total debt = Long term borrowings + Short term borrowings + Current 

maturities of long term debts



38.      Disclosure Pursuant To Indian Accounting Standard (Ind As) 116, Leases

Company as Lessee

A. Right of use Assets

Particulars

Year ended 

31st March 

2023

Year ended 

31st March 

2022
(i)Right to use Assets

Opening 79.97                 5.25                      

Add: Addition 2.04                    97.53                    

Less: Depreciation 32.74                 22.81                    

Closing 49.26                  79.97                    

Total 49.26                  79.97                   

(ii) Lease Liabilities 

Opening 82.96                 -                       

Add: Lease Liability  -                      97.53                  

Add: Interest Cost 5.56                    3.67                     

Less: Lease Rent 33.30                 18.24                  

Closing 55.22                 82.96                  

Total 55.22                 82.96                 

M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

CIN No:  L99999PN1992PLC198612

Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases" effective 1st April 2019, as notified by the Ministry   of   Corporate   

Affairs   (MCA)   vide Companies (Indian Accounting Standards), Amendment Rul es, 2019, using the modified 

retrospective method .Under this simplified Approach, the Company recognized equal amount of right of use asset 

and lease liability on the transition date, adjusted by the amount of prepayments pertaining to such leases, carried in 

the Balance Sheet on such transition date.



Particulars
For the year 

ended 31st 

March, 2023

For the year 

ended 31st 

March, 2022

(i) Depreciation and amortisation expense 32.74                 22.81                   

(ii) Interest Expenses (included in finance cost) 5.56                    3.67                     

(iii) Expenses relating to lease payments* 33.30                 18.24                   

38.1 The impact on the statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022 is as below:

Particulars

For the year 

ended 31st 

March, 2023

For the year 

ended 31st 

March, 2022

Rent is lower by -15.06                 -76.79                   

Depreciation is lower by -9.94                    -2.91                     

Finance cost is lower by -1.90                    -15.85                   

* Expenses relating to lease payments has been accounted for applying paragraph 6 of Ind AS 116- Leases and 

accordingly recognised as expense in the statement of profit and loss.



Note: 39     Income Tax Reconciliation 

(a) Tax Expense recognised in Statement of profit and Loss comprises 

Particulars  Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

Current income tax:

Current income tax charge                                 169.37 219.10                               

Deferred tax: -                                      

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary 

differences

-2.70                                   -1.58                                   

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit 

or loss

166.67                                217.51                                

(b) Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during in the year:

Particulars  Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

Net loss/(gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit 

plans

-0.30                                   -0.41                                   

Income tax charged to OCI -0.30                                   -0.41                                   

Particulars  Year ended 

31st March 2023 

 Year ended 

31st March 2022 

Accounting profit before income tax 639.44                                857.78                                

Tax on accounting profit at statutory income tax 25.17% 

(March 31, 2022: 25.17%) 

160.95 215.90                                

Expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable 

profit

0.18                                    1.15                                    

Change/ Credit in respect of earlier years 

Others 5.54                                    0.46                                   

Tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 166.67                                217.51                                

Effective Tax Rate 26.06% 25.36%

M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

(c) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for 

March 31, 2022:

CIN No:  L99999PN1992PLC198612



(d) Components of Deferred tax assets/ ( Liabilities ) recognised in Balance sheet and Statement of profit and loss 

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31,2023  As at March 31,2022 

Difference between Book depreciation and tax 

depreciation 6.89 (7.70)                                (0.81)                                0.93                                   

Deferred Tax Asset on Gratuity -6.07 5.58                                 (0.50)                                (0.26)                                 

Deferred Tax Liability on ROU IndAS 116 12.40 (20.13)                             (7.73)                                (18.67)                               

Deferred Tax Asset (Lease Liability as per IndAS 116) -14.24 20.88                               6.64                                 19.17                                 

Other Difference -                                   (0.30)                                0.41                                   

Deferred Tax Income / (Expense )                              - -                                   (2.70)                               1.58                                  

Net Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liabilities) (1.03)                               (1.38)                               

Particulars  March 31,2023  March 31,2022 

Opening balance as at 1st April                                   1.38                                   2.55 

Tax (Income)/ Expense during the period recognised 

in 

                                        -   

(i) Statement of Profit and loss in profit and loss                                  -2.70                                  -1.58 

(ii) Statement of Other Comprehensive Income                                  -0.30                                  -0.41 

(ii) Statement of Other equity

Closing balance as at 31st March -1.03                                 1.38                                  

Statement of Profit and Loss 

(e) Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities (net):                   

Particulars 

Balance sheet 



Note- 40   Disclosure In Pursuant To Ind As 19 Defined Benefit Employee 

Assets and Liability (Balance Sheet Position)

As on As on

March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Present Value of Obligation 22.15                       20.97                                

Fair Value of Plan Assets -                                       -   

Surplus / (Deficit) 1.98                                                           1.19 

Effects of Asset Ceiling, if any -                                       -   

Net (Asset) / Liability                        24.13                                 22.15 

For the period 

ending For the period ending

March 31,2023 March 31,2022

In Income Statement 3.18 2.81                                  

In Other Comprehensive Income                         (1.20)                                  (1.63)

Total Expenses Recognized during the period                          1.98                                   1.19 

Graphical Representation of Liability and Expenses

For the period endingFor the period ending

March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning 22.15                       20.97                                

Current Service Cost 1.66                         1.45                                  

Interest Expense or Cost 1.52                         1.36                                  

 Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain) / loss arisingfrom: -                          -                                   

- change in demographic assumptions -                          (0.03)                                

- change in financial assumptions (0.63)                       (0.39)                                

 - experience variance (i.e. Actual experiencevs assumptions) (0.56)                       (1.21)                                

- others

Past Service Cost -                                                                -   

Effect of change in foreign exchange rates -                                                                -   

Benefits Paid -                                                                -   

Acquisition Adjustment -                                                                -   

Effect of business combinations or disposals -                                                                -   

Present Value of Obligation as at the end 24.13                       22.15                                

M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

CIN No:  L99999PN1992PLC198612

Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars



For the period endingFor the period ending

March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Current Service Cost 3.18                         2.81                                 

Past Service Cost -                          -                                   

Loss / (Gain) on settlement -                          -                                   

Net Interest Cost / (Income) on the Net Defined

Benefit Liability / (Asset)
(1.20)                       (1.63)                                

Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement 1.98                         1.19                                 

For the period endingFor the period ending

March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Actuarial (gains) / losses

- change in demographic assumptions -                          (0.03)                                

- change in financial assumptions (0.63)                       (0.39)                                

 - experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vsassumptions) (0.56)                       (1.21)                                

- others

Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised

in net interest expense

-                          -                                   

Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain)/loss arising

because of change in effect of asset ceiling

-                          -                                   

Components of defined benefit costs recognised in

other comprehensive income

1.20 1.63

Major categories of Plan Assets (as percentage of Total Plan Assets)         

As on As on

March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Government of India securities -                              -                                       

State Government securities -                              -                                       

High quality corporate bonds -                              -                                       

Equity shares of listed companies -                              -                                       

Property -                              -                                       

Special Deposit Scheme -                              -                                       

Funds managed by Insurer 100% 100%

Bank balance -                              -                                       

Other Investments -                              -                                       
Total 100% 100%

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars



 Actuarial Assumptions

(i)Financial Assumptions

The principal financial assumptions used in the valuation are shown in the table below:

As on As on

March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Discount rate (per annum) 6.84% 6.49%

Salary growth rate (per annum) 5.00% 5.00%

(ii) Demographic Assumptions

The principal demographic assumptions used in the valuation are shown in the table below:

As on As on

March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Mortality rate (% of IALM 06-08) 100% 100%

Normal retirement age 60 Years 60 Years

 Attrition / Withdrawal rates, based on age: (perannum)

Upto 30 years 10.00% 10.00%

31-44 years 10.00% 10.00%

Above 44 years 10.00% 10.00%

The salary growth rate indicated above is the Company's best estimate of an increase in salary of the 

employees in future years, determined considering the general trend in inflation, senority, promotions, 

past experience and other relevant factors such as demand and supply in employment market, etc.

We have used acturial assumptions selected by the Company. The Company has been advised that the 

assumptions selected should be unbiased and mutually compatible and should reflect the Company's 

best estimate of the variables of the future. The Company has also been advised to consider the 

The discount rate indicated above reflects the estimated timing and currency of benefit payments. It is 

based on the yields/ rates available on applicable bonds as on the current valuation date

Particulars

Particulars



(iii) Sensitivity Analysis

Particulars March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Defined Benefit Obligation (Base) 24.13                      22.15                               

Decrease Increase Decrease Increase

Discount Rate (- / + 1%)

(% change compared to base due to sensitivity)                          1.18                                  1.07                                          1.16 1.05                                         

Salary Growth Rate (- / + 1%)

(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 0.50                        0.52                                 0.44                                         0.49                                         

Attrition Rate (- / + 1%of attrition rates)

(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 0.32                        0.30                                 0.29                                         0.27                                         

Significant actuarial assumptions for the detemination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate, expected

salary increase and mortality. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably 

possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other 

assumptions constant. The results of sensitivity analysis is given below:

March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Particulars



There are no contingent liabilities as on 31st March 2023

Note- 43   Ratios

Sr No Particulars Formulae M23 M22 Explaination Change %change

1 Debt equity ratio(In Times)
Total borrowings

Total equity
0.11                  0.16                

Due to Increase in Volume of 

Business Operations , 

Company has availed 

additional Working Capital 

Limit resulting in higher 

Debt Equity Ratio.

-0.05    -29.25%

2 Current Ratio(In Times)
Current Assets

Current liabilities 
                   2.90 3.30                NA -0.40    -12.10%

3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio(In Times)
Earning Before Interest & Tax

Debt Service
                 14.19 30.32              

The debt service ratio has 

decreased due to decrease in 

Net profit in Current year

-16.12  -53.18%

4 Return on Equity Ratio(In Times)
Net income

Shareholder's equity.
0.32                  0.50                

Decrease in Return on Equity 

Ratio is Led by Decrease in 

Operating Margin.

-0.18    -36.88%

M/S. AMBA ENTERPRISES LTD.

Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

Additional Regulatory Requirement

Note 41: Contingent Liability

Note 42:  Material Regroupings

Appropriate Regroupings have been made in the Restated Financial Information of Assets and Liabilities, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cashflow, wherever required, by 

reclassification of the corresponding items of income, expenses, assets, liabilities and cashflows, in order to bring them in in line with the accounting policies and classification as per the 

special purpose Restated financial information of the Company for the period ended 31st March 2023 prepared in accordance with Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013, requirements of 

Ind AS 1 and other applicable Ind AS principles and the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as 

amended.
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5 Inventory turnover Ratio(In Times)
Cost Of Goods Sold 

Average Inventory
8.32                  6.32                

Inventory Turnover Ratio has 

Increased due to Increase in 

raw material prices.

2.00      31.59%

6 Trade Receivable turnover ratio(In Times)
Net Credit Sales

Average Accounts Receivable
                   8.21 13.37              

Due to reduction in 

Turnover.
-5.16    -38.61%

7 Trade payables turnover ratio (In Times)
Net Credit Purchase

Average Accounts Payable 
                   0.49 2.49                

The Company has bargained 

on faster payment terms.
-1.99    -80.11%

8 Net Capital turnover ratio(In Times)
Net annual sales

Working capital
                   9.42 10.54              NA -1.12    -10.65%

9 Net Profit ratio(In Percentage)
Net Profit

Revenue from Operations
                   2.17 2.92                NA -0.75    -25.65%

Note 44-NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1

2

3

4

5

6

i)

ii)

7

8

 The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami Property. 

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company have no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the 

tax assements under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

 The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of 

Layers) Rules, 2017 

The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.

 The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period. 

 The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 

The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the 

understanding that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 

of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

 The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall 

 directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate 


